&= %
Sl
=
\ 7 J
' 4

NKURM

f:
e L ST
TN R0 38y

REPUBLIC OF KENYA

KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
Enhancing Urban Mobility

TENDER DOCUMENT
FOR

TENDER NOKURA/RMLRAIVE 100/2021 -2022
FOR
TENDER NAME:
PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYEROADIN MUMIAS

SUB COUNTYOT 1Q
(WOMENCATEGORY)
JULY.2021
DIRECTOR(RA&CM) DIRECTOR GENERAL
KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
P.0.BOX 4172700100 P.0.BOX 4172700100
NAIROBI NAIROBI
Email: Info.kura.go.ke Email:info@kura.go.ke



mailto:info@kura.go.ke

PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYEROADIN MUMIAS SUB COUNTMYOT 10

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FECTION F INSTRUCTIONBOTENDERERS......c.cuiiiiiiiitieiemsasssssssasasesssesssssimasnssassssssssnsnssnsnses 1.
A. GENERAPROVISIONS . ... ieiiiiiiitieiesessmsmmsesraratesssesrsresessssmsnssssrssssssssssssssssssssmannsssssrnsessssnsns 1

1 SCOPE OFENDER SRR |

2. FRAUD ANDCORRUPTION. ¢ttt teueeeaee et eese e amoms e e et aa e et e e e e n e et ammmms e e e e et e e et e e e e e e e s mmmme e s e e n e e enneeneens 1.
3. B IGIBLETENDERERS. ... e eutututntntetste st e e e e e e et e e e e e s oo s e e e e e s et ettt e e e s o s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e mmmmn 1

4, BLIGIBLEGOODS EQUIPMENTAND SERVICES. .. .uuitniitienitnessmmmsetsssssssnsssssssssss s smmmmsssssnssanssnsssnsssnssmm 3.
5. TEN DEREBIRE SP ON SIBILITIES. .ttt ittt ettt e et e e et et et et e e smmmmt et e a e et e e et e e e e et e e e e n e e nenens 3.
B. CONTENTS OFENDER O CUMENT S ... et e remem e s s e e s rnse e s smmnmssasasasnsnsnsnsnsnns 3.
6. S CTION D FE TENDERD OCUMENT . .ttt en et enee e et e e e emmmmt e e e e e e e a e e e n e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3

7. S N Y/ ST PR 4.

8. PRE TENDERM EETING. ... ettt teee et e e e e et e et e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e en e e s 4

0. CLARUCATION AND AMENDMENDF TENDERDOCUMENTS 11t uttttutttnessenesen s vmmmmessssensssensnsenssssnssmmmmensssen 5

10.  AMENDMENT OF ENDERD OCUMENT S tutttutttnestenessen s mmmmeesssenessensssenss e s ommmm—assseea e snsesenssnsommmm—nen 5

C. PREPARATIOBEFTENDERS.......ccieiiiiiiitimmmaee e eassasesssassasss s mmmmssessnsanssnssnsessnsssmmmmtenssassnsens 5

T 0 13 1@ T =i I =[] =1 =11 LT 5

12, LANGUAGE OFENDER. ... ctuttuteutsnsenes s seasssnsesssnssssssns s s e s s snsssnssnsssnssmmm—ensssnsessssnsesssnss ..

13. DOCUMENTIEEOMPRISING THEENDER. .. teuetuteutesneessesn o e sssnssssssnsssnssn s e sesnssnsesnsensssnss e ssnssid

14.  FORM OFTENDERAND STHEDULES. ..t teuittutsttnesenss smmmsssenessesssensnsen s s smmm s se s en s s ensssenssssnsmmm— e eerenses §)

15,  ALTERNATIVEENDERS. .. .cucuteeeeeeeeee oo e e e e e ee e s ensee s oo e e e e e aenenseenne s s oo e s e nnnensennsensennss e D

16.  TENDEHPRICEBIND IS COUNT S .. ettt et ettt et ettt e e e e e et et e et e e et e e et e e e e e e e e e e enen e enen 6.

17. CURRENCIES GIENDERND PAYMENT .. ettt et et eme et e et e et e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e v e e 7

18. DOCUMENTEOMPRISING THEECHNICAIPROPOSAL ... cue e e e e e e e ea e e e en s e e e e e e e eneens 7

19. DOCUMENTESTABLISHING THEIGIBILITY ANIQUALKCATIONS OF THEENDERER

20.  PERIOD OR/ALIDITYOF TENDERS .. e eueuteteee e ee e e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e s sosmse e e e e ea e e e e e e n e e e e e s s e e e e e naenaes 8.
2 R 1 =N ) =1=S S{@i U] =1 1 AT 8

22.  FORMAT ANDSGNING OFTENDER. ... .tttttteettteeeessess s seseesteeaaaaaasassss s saeaeeeesssssssssnsss e e e eeesasnns 9.

D SEALING AND MARKINTGFTENDERS........ociititieirummammessressasessenssassnssmmmmmressssssssessensessnssssmn 9

23, SEALING ANDVIARKING OHENDERS. . .. uttuetneeuseunssn s seasesnssssssnsesn s s s s ensssnssssssnsss e ssnsens 9

24, DEADLINE FOBUBMISSION OFENDERS. .. c.uieuernienesnsennsmmmmmensesssensssssensesnssmmmmssesssessssnsesssensssmmmnses el O

12 T I =l I T ] = T TP I 0 |

26.  WITHDRAWAI SUBSTITTION, AND MODIUCATIONOFTENDERS.......cccvvunierrrneeessmmmmesssnssesssnsesesnssss s L0

A 1= N[ =1= 8 =1 = N | N TR 10

E. EVALUATION AND COMPASON OHFENDERS......ccieuiiieieetiimmmmecee s eesasenssnnsnssns smmmmesenssnsen 11

2 S T O] (U 5] =3 N 1N 1 7T 11

20,  CLARUCATION OF ENDERS. .. .cuttuuttuteuteuses s easaeseessensessen s s e e s e s e s easenssen s s s e seneeensenneenns 11

30. DEVIATIONSRESERVATIONSND OMISSIONS ...uuituiittientitneesss s s sasssnsesssssssnssssommmmtenssssssnsssnseneeens 12

31, DETERMINATION O RESPONSIVENESS ... uenie ettt et e mmmme e e e e e e e et e e e e e e s mmmme s e e e e e en e n e e e e e e s mmmme e e e s 12

32, NON-MATERIAINON-CONFORMITIES. . ututu ettt ettt e et e et e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12

33, ARITHMETICABRRORS. .. ettt et e et e et e ettt et e et et e e e e e e e et et e e et e e e e e e e e enens 12

34, CONVERSION TENGLECURRENCY . ... eutt et teta e sn s mmmmtase s ea s e e sesensa et smmmmease s e ensenansenensen s s eneen 13

35. MARGIN OFPREFERENGEID RESERVATION S . .ottt e et ettt et e e et e e e e e e e e e e enens 13

30, SUB CONTRACTORS .ttt ettt ttntu et tnsen s om—m—easeen et saente s amm— e e s e e et e e s senss s s amm——— e e nsenensensnsenen s o 13

37, BVALUATION OHENDERS. . .. ttuteutenttuesn s o s s ssssensesnsss s s s et ea s s ss s sen s s m———ense s senssensesnsenmm 13

i

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022 (CATEGORY WOMBN



PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYEROADIN MUMIAS SUB COUNTMYOT 10

38.  COMPARISON OFENDERS ....cuuteutuaeuteese oo eeaseense e s en e e s st e e e e e se s eensen s oo s e e s ensennsenaeenses 14

39, ABNORMALLY.LOW TENDERS ... cueuienttttteeen s s e s e e e e e e e ea s e a s s s s e s et e e e e e e e e a s e n e e oo s e e e e e e nnennenns 14

40.  ABNORMALLYHIGH TENDERS ...t utttnteutentensess o e s e s e sese e e s s e s s s s e e e e e e e et e s e s s e e e e e e nnennenns 14

41.  UNBALANCED ANDORFRONTLOADEDTENDERS. ... .ceueeeueeeueeees e e e e e e e eee e e e e e e e e s e e e e aenaeaenns 14

42, QUALICATIONS OFHETENDERER.....uuctuutitueetnesimmmmrs e esneestneeeanessan s smmmmsesnseeaneessnsessnses o eeenees 15

A3,  BESTEVALUATEDIENDER ... cueutenteteen e s o st e e e ea e easen s e s s ot st e et e s s ea s en e e s e e s st s ot e e e e e e e s e e e e e 15

44,  PROCURINGNTITYSRGHT TQACCEPANY TENDERAND TOREJECANY ORALLTENDERS........cvvvvevnnennn. 15

F. AWARDOF CONT R A C T . .t ititittieteescusmsmnessasasssssssrasasesssssmsnsmsssssssssssssnsesssssssmsnssssasassssnss 15

L A\ Y = {1 O =l =1 =1 N 15

46. NOTICE ORNTENTION TO ENTERTI ACONTRAC T ..ttt tuttttnettentstenss s ommmmsseasssensssenssssnssssmmmmmn e snsenenses 15

7 | ES T = [ 16

48. DEBRIBENG BY THEPROCURINGEN T T Y. ettt ettt et ettt eme e e e e e e et e e e e emmmme e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 16

e I = 0\ Y = T 16

L OIS Tt N N0 = O] N 1 =7 3 1P 16

51, APPOINTMENT OB DIUDICATOR .t tuttntttnssenss s smmmm—eseassseasssen s sen s s smmm——s e e s ensesensasenss s mmm——. e snrens 16

B2, PERFORMAN CEECURITY. 1ttt ttutsteutstenessenss s e se s esseeaseense s s smmm—— s se sen s e e sesenss s e smmm e e nsenensensnrenes 16

53.  PUBLICATION OPROCUREMENTONTRACT 1ttt tutttntetenesenss s smmmmse s e essensssenssssnss s mmmm—asesasessnsesensenens 17

5. PROCUREMENRELATED OMPLAINTS. -t ettt et e e e e e e et e e e e e et e et e e e s s e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e 17
SECTION ATENDERATASHEET(TDS).....cctuuieiiiiituruiiiamsmsessssersnnsasssssrsesssmmmmsssssssssessnssssssessmmmnmsensnsnnsns 18
SECTION IH EVALUATIOMND QUALIFYON CRITERIA.......c.. e cerme e e e e e e s smnmmnn s e 23
1. L& N =YY = =00 ) VAT 0] 3T 23

2. PRELIMINARY EXAMINADN FORDETERMINATION ORESPONSIVENESS .. cuiteuitienensenessmmmmrensensnsensnsenes 23

3. TENDEREVALUATIONITT35) .. uuuutiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiie s ettt e 22 e e 22 e e e e e e emmmme e 23

4, VU L T P LB DN T R A C T S ettt ettt ee et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e s e e e s e e e e annenannenes 23

5. ALTERNATIVEENDERETTL3.1).ccciiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeee e immmms ettt ettt 24

6. MARGIN OFPREFHEENCE |BIOT APPLICABLE ... e ettt e e e et e et e e e et e e e e e e e e een 24

7.  POST QUALICATION ANDCONTRACRWARD(ITT39), MORE SPEGTALLY......ccvvvvvrrrnnnnnncmmmmeeeaeeeeenns 24
SECTIONNV O TENDERINGORMS .. ... e oottt et e e e e e e e e 25
QUALIFICATIONRORMS.. ...t et e et e e e et e e et e e et e e s mmmmr e e e e et e e eaneennnes 28

1. FOrM EQUEQUIDIMENT. ..ottt mmmme ettt e e e e e e e e smmmms ettt ettt et e e s e e 28

P2 0 101 T N PP 29

O ] 1Y I = 30

5. TENDERERBJALIFICATIONVITHOUTPREQUALIFICATION. ..o 32

[0 341 = I o I TR 32
(O] 21 = I 2 TP 33
F O R ON D 2 .o e e e et e et e e e s+ e e e e e e e e e e e e s e et e e et e ee e e et e s et e n e r e aeas 34
Bid  FORMEINGD 3. L oot ettt s e et e 36

DD PO RMEINGD 3.2 oo e e e ettt e e 37

BB FORMEING 3.3 e e et 38

T F ORI INGD B4 e e e e e e et e et et e e e e e e et e e e e e e rmmmme e e e et e e e e e e e e e 38

oIS T = O] 241 = o e PR 39

5.9 FORMEXR Z.2(A) .uuuiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeetmmmmsssssssasaaseaaaeaessssmmmmseesssssssssnnnssnsssssmmmmseseesssssssssnnnnnnnnnond 40

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022 (CATEGORY WOMBN



PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYEROADIN MUMIAS SUB COUNTMYOT 10

5.11 FORMEXR 4.2(B)...uttttttieiiiiiieiiaaeee st assssiisabbessss e ammmmt s e e e e e e e e e e e s e s s mmmns s sssseeeeeaaeaenaeeeesand 41
OTHERFORMS ...ttt ettt o444 444 e bttt st 4442422222224 e e e 444 rmmmme bbb e e e 42
6. FORMOFTENDER......outtiiiiiiiiiiiii e st e e e e e e e e e e e s s s s s mmmmr s seseeeeeeeaaeeeaeeeeeand 42
a) TENDERERERIGIBILITYCONFIDENTIABUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE............cvvvv.... 45
b) CERTIFICATEFINDEPENDENTENDERETERMINATION.......cccvvviiiiiieiiimmme e 48
c) SELDECLARATION FORMSELBECLARATIORFTHETENDERER.............cvvvuvninnn.a 49
d) APPENDIX-IFRAUDAND CORRUPTION.......ciiiiuuiiiiiiiiitimmmmreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesasssssmmmmesseseeeees 52
7.  FORMOFTENDERECURITYDEMANDBANKGUARANTEE............oooi i 54
8. FORMOFTENDERBECURITMTENDEMBOND)......ciiieiiiiiiiieieeeetimmemreiss s e e e e e e e e e e s emmmmee e eeeennnes 55
9. FORMOFTENDEFRSECURINGECLARATION. ...cctttiiiitteeeeeee s ssteeeaeeesansseees s e e ennssseeeens 56
10. APPENDIXOTENDER........ciiiiiiiiiiiiii i immmmst ettt ettt e e e e et b st e e e e e e e e e e e e e 57
PARTI - WORK REQUIREMENTS........ccoiitiuiiiiiiimmnmisscnnsss s sssss s sssssnsss s s s sasssssssss s s ssmmssssssssssssssnsasssses 58
SECTIONI - SPECIFICATIONS. ... uitttiiiiiiiititt i e e e es s mmmmr e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e s s smmmms s seesseeeeeees 58
SECTIONII - BILLSOFQUANTITIES. ...citiiiiiiiiiee ettt e e e e e 59
O O | o] [T o 1AV PSR PPPPP 59
2. DAy WOIK SCREAUIE........eeeiii e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aae s 59
3. PrOVISIONAI SUMIS.. ...ttt e e e st e et e e e e e e e e e e e s smmmm s nessbeeneees 59
4. The Bills Of QUANTILIES........ceiiieiiiiiiiiniimmmme e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeesmmmmrs e e s e e e e e eeeeeesemmmmreeeesnnnnes 59
PARTII-CONDITIONS OF CONTRA ANDCONTRACTORMS........ccccciiiiiininrsssmmmsnss s esssnssss s ssssssnmmssens 60
SECTIONIII - GENERACONDITION®FCONTRACT ..ottt a e e e e e e s smmmmnne 60
A. General
(I 7= U o111 Y= 61
P | 1= 4 o] (== Ui [0 ] o PP PPPPPPPPPPPPN 61
3. LANQUAGE QN LAW.....uutiiiiiiiiiiiiii ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e 62
4.  Project Manager's DECISIONS. .........uuiiiiiiiiii ittt e 63
ST B 11 (=T =[] o TR PP PPPPPPPPPPPRP 63
ST @0 .41 410 ] o3 11 o 1SRRI 63
7 T8 oTodo] 011 = Tod 1 o TSP P PP PPPPPPPP 63
S T O 11 =T g O] o1 = T (0] £ 7O 63
9.  Personnel and EQUIPIMEIL. ... ...ttt emmmr et e e e e e e e e e e e 63
10. Procuring Entity's an@ontractor's RISKS.............uuiiiiiiiiiimme e 63
11. Procuring ENtity's RISKS.........ooiiiii et e 63
2 0] g1 = Vo1 (0 ] GRS ] 64
G T 10 1T U = U g [0 = PP 64
I Y| (= I - - VU 64
15. Contractor to ConStruCt thBVOIKS..........covo i cece et emme e 64
16. TheWorksto Be Completed by the Intend€bmpletion Date..............cccoeeeiviivicmmmeeeeeenns 64
17. Approval by the ProjeCt MAnAQEL..........cuuuuiiiiiiiiimmmme e ee ettt e e e e e et s e e e e e e 64
18, SA O Y ..ttt e ———— e e e e ettt m—————— 111 e e et ettt om———11nnn 65
19, DISCOVEIIES...cceeeeiiiituniiaas s e e e et e et e eeeeettttttte s rmmmms s e e e 22 e e e e e e et eeeeees s mmmms s e e e e e eeeeeeeeeesemmmnl 65
20. POSSESSION Of the SILE......iiiii ittt s e e e e e e 65
21, ACCESS 10 T SILO...ceiiiiiiiiiie ettt e e e e e e e e e eees 65
22. Instructions, INSPectionS anBlUAILS.............uuuiiiiiiiiiiiimmmm e e e e eeaaaes 65
23.  Appointment Of theAJUAICALON .............uviiiiiiiiiiit e e e e 65
11

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022 (CATEGORY WOMBN



PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYEROADIN MUMIAS SUB COUNTMYOT 10

24, Settlement of Claims and DISPULES..........oviiiiiiiiii e 66
25. Fraud and COrTUPLION........cccoiiiiiiieeiitttmmmm s ss e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeee s ammmmrs s ssssnesseseeeeeeessmmmmresensnnnnns ] 63
B. TIMECONTROL.......ccittuiiiiiiirinnsmmsmni s s ssnmsms s s s s s s s an s s s smmenssssssnnsssssssnsnsnnss smmnn 68
O = o T | = o 1R PP UPPRNPPIN 68
2. Extension of the Intended Completion Date..............viiiiiiime e ee e v 69
T oot =1 = = (o o PP PPPPPPPPPP 69
4. Delays Ordered by the ProjeCt Manager...........cccooevviiiicmmmreevieiiiee s e e e e e e e e s e aeeeeennnnns 69
5. Management MEELINGS........ccuuuuuiuiuiuieeimmmmr e e e e e eeeeeeeeeeeeseessmmmmss s e e e eaeaeeeeeeesessmmmmressssnnnns Q9
T == T VA TAY =V g 1 oo P PRRRPSOPPPRRRRY 4 0|

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022 (CATEGORY WOMBN



PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYEROADIN MUMIAS SUB COUNTMYOT 10

(O © 11 7= 1113V o] 11 (o] 69
IO [0 (=T 01 V7 o TN 1= (=T ) PSS 69
L2 = £ PSPPSR 69
3. COITECHION Of DETECLS......cii ittt e e e e e e e e e sttt ettt ettt e e e e e e e s smmmms s b bbennnne ) 69
N U | g ToTo] g = Tox (<o B I 1o (=T od KRS 69
2 0 1 L @2 | 1 (o] I PP PPP PP PRPPPPPRIY 4 0
R O o 1| = 1o = o = PSSO PPPPPPPPPRRRRPPRRY 4 O
2. Changes in the CONraCt PriCE..........ooiiiiiiieeeme ettt e e 70
T £ 14 = 1o £ P OUUPRRR 71
4. CaSh FIOW FOIECASLES. ....uuuiiiiiiii ettt ettt smmmm e e e e e e e eeeeeeeeennssnnn d
5. Payment CerfICALES........cuuuuiureiiiiesesimmmeeeeeeeeeeeeeesssssssssvmmmms s s s eaeeeeaaaeeessssssssmmmmssssnsnsssseeeeeeseesees i 2
T o 1Y 11T 0 £ PP RP PP PPPPPRY 47
7. COMPENSALION EVENIS .. ..ottt e e e e e e et ea et smmmme e e e e e e e e e aeeenennnnnes 73
S T I = PR P PSR PRFRPRPPRR 73
9. CUITENCY Y OF PAYMEIL.... ..ttt ettt et e e e e e e e e e s e 73
10, PrICEAGJUSTMEINT ... ..ttt e mmrnr ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e s smmmm bbbt e b s e e e e e e e s e 73
I T o= (= 01T o OO POPPPPY 4"
I I (o [ o Fo N =0 [ =Ty = o TS PPPPUPPUPRP 74
IR T = 1o o 11 1 RSP PPPPPPPTTR 4
14, AQVANCE PAYMENT....oiiiiiiiiiiii oottt et e o4 e e e e e e bbb e e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ammm 74
LT Y= T o U 11O SURRRPPPPRY 4.+
T B T= VA0 S TP P OO PPPRRPPPPPPPPPRY 4+
A 10 1 a0 =T 0 = U £ SOOI 75
E. Finishing the CONracCL..........ccciuiiiiiiiiiirmcmriice s er s s rsseme s s eranb e s e e e e e an s s s e s e e e nnnnnnn 15
IS O o 1 o] 1= 1 T o PSPPSR 75
2. TAKINGOVEN......cooieeiieeieeee e e e e e e e ettt ettt vmmmm s s e e e 2222 e e e e e e e e e e s e s mmmms s e e e e e e e e eaeeeesemmmmr e senees 75
T 1P 1o oo U o | PP PPPPRRPR 75
4.  Operating and Maintenance ManUALS...............oooiiiimmmmeiiii e 75
ST I = 1011 = L1 PSRN 76
6.  PaymenupOn TEIMUNALION. ........uuiiiiiiieieieiet e e e e e e e mmr ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e rmmmme e eeeseee e 76
R (0] o =T /PP 76
8.  Release from PerfOrManCe. ..........ooi it ceeeeiie ettt ettt et e e e e s s 76
SECTION IX SPECIAL CONDITIOMBECONTRACT......ccceiii e eeeemmmmreeeeeeeeeaaeaaeeeee e e s e nnnnnnnn €
SECTION X CONTRACTORMS ..ottt ettt e s s e e e et st e e e e e e e e e e 88
FORM No. t NOTIFICATIONDF INTENTIONOAWARND.........cccceiriririeteeereresesieseesesessesesssesssessssesensssnses 80
FORM No. 2 NOTIFICATIONDFAWARD- LETTERFACCEPTANCE.........ovviiiiiieeiee e 83
FORM NO. 3 CONTRACRBGREEMENT.......ccoiiiiiiiiemmmre ettt e e e e e e e e emmmms s e e e s e e 84
FORM No. 4 PERFORMANCE SECURITY [Optiobdconditional Demandank Guarantee]........ 85
FORMNo. 5 PERFORMANCE SECURITY [OpiddPezformance Bond].............eeeeveviiiiiicmmmeeeiinnns 36
FORM No. 6 ADVANCEPAYMENTBECURITY....ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s immmmecteeeeeeeee ettt e e e e e 88
FORM No. 7RETENTIOMNONEYSECURITY.....ciiiiiiiitiiiiiies e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s vmmmmsssssssseeaeaaaeaeeeed 87
\'

KURA/RMLF/WE091/2021 -2022 (CATEGORY WOMBN



PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYEROADIN MUMIAS SUB COUNTMYOT 10

INVITATIONTOTENDER

PROCURINENTITYKENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY P.O. BOX 410100 NAIROBICONTRACT
NAMEANDDESCRIPTIONPERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMIKOYE ROAD IN MUMIAS SUB
COUNTYLOT 10

The KENYA URBAN ROADSUTHORITYinvites sealedtendersfor the construction of PERIODIC
MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMIUKOYE ROAD IN MUMIAS SUB COUNDYT 1Q

Tendering will be conducteduinder open competitive method Nationailsing a standardizedender
documentTenderingsopentoall qualivedandinterestedlendererdJNDER THEVOMENCATEGORY

1. Qualiyed and interestedtenderers may obtain further information and inspect thEender
Documents during ofcehoursfrom9.00AM to 400PMattheaddresgivenbelow.

2. Acompletesetoftenderdocumentsnaybepurchasedr obtainedbyinterestedendersuponpayment
of anon- refundable fees dkenya shillingOne Thousananly (Kshs 1,000.00in cash or Banker's
Cheque and payable to the address gilsetow. Tendedocumentsnay beobtained electronically
from the Websitewww.kura.go.keor www.tender.go.keTenderdocumentbtainedelectronically
will befreeofcharge.

3. Tenderdocuments may be viewed and downloaded for free from the webaien(.kura.go.ke and
www.tender.go.ke ). Tenderers who downloatthe tenderdocumentmustforward their particulars
immediatelyto KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORWESTERN REGION P.O BOX 266%00-

KAKAMEGAb facilitateanyfurther clariycationor addendum.

4.  Tendershallbequotedbein KenyaShillingsandshallincludeall taxes Tendershallremainvalid for
210 daysfrom thedateof openingoftenders.

5 All Tenderanust be accompanied by Bender securing Declaration Form in the format provided.

6.  TheTenderesshallchronologicallyand sequentiallgerializeall pagesn a numerical format
1, 2, 3, 4dnclwlidgéhe cover pagef the tender documents submitted.

7.  Completedenderamustbedeliveredotheaddresdelowonorbeforel3” August 2021 at 10.00a.m
ElectronicTenderswi// notbepermitted.

8  Tenderswill besubmittedon 13t August2021 and thereafter subjected #8hrs quarantine period
in regard toCovid-19 pandemic It will thereafter be openedn 16t August 2021 Tenderswill be
publicly openedn the presenceof the Tendererstiesignatedepresentatives whohoosdo attendat
theaddresbelow.

9. Latetenderswill berejected.

10. Theaddressereferredtoaboveare:

vi
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. Address for obtaining further information and for purchasirignder documents

Kenya Urban Roads Authority.

Mazao Road, Jkia.Barabara Plaza, Block D, Ground Floor, East Wing.
City: Nairobi.

P.O Box 4172F 00100, Nairobi

Kenya.

Telephone: +254020-8013844
Electronic Mail Addressnfo@kura.go.ke

Address for Submission d&nders.
Kenya Urban Roads Authority
Deputy Director (RURC), Western Region,
P.O. Box 266550100, Kakamega
Along KisumuKakame@ Road, Provincial Works Office

Address for Submission of Tenders.

Kenya Urban Roads Authority

Deputy Director (RURC), Western Region,

P.O. Box 266550100, Kakamega

Along KisumuKakamega Road, Provincial Works Office

Name: ENG. SILAS M. KINOTI

Designs : DIRECTOR GENER DIRECTOR GENERAL
Designation: DIRECTOR GENERAL KENYA URBAN ROADS
AUTHORITY (KURA)

P O. Box 41727 - 00100
. NAIROSI
Signature 2 Date:27 July 2021

i

Vii
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SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

A GeneraProvisions

1. ScopefTender

1.1 TheProcuringEntityasdeynedin the Appendixto Conditionsof Contractinvitestendersfor Works
Contractas described in the tendelocuments. The name, ideptiation, and number of lots
(contracts) of thisTender Documerarespeciedin theTDS.

2. Fraudand Corruption

2.1 TheProcuring Entity requirescompliancewith the provisionsof the Public Procurementand Asset
DisposalAct, 2015,Secti on 62 oDecl aration not to engac
a person shall include a declaratidghat the personshall not engagein any corrupt or fraudulent
practice and a declarationthat the person orhis or her sub-contractorsare not debarredfrom
participatingin public procurementproceedings.

2.2 TheProcuringEntityrequirescompliancewith the provisionsof the CompetitionAct2010, regarding
collusivepracticesin contracting. Any tenderer found to have engaged in collusive conduct shall be
disqualiyed and criminaland/or civil sanctionsmay be imposed.To this effect, Tendersshall be
requiredto completeandsignt h e  gcateofindependenffendeD e t e r mi amreexedtodhe 6
FormofTender.

2.3Unfair Competitive Advantage Fairness and transparency in the tender process require that the
yrms ortheir Afyliates competing for a speai assignment do not derive a competitive advantage
from havingprovided consultingserviceselatedto thistender.Tothat end,the ProcuringEntityshall
indicatein the DataSheetand makeavailableto all the yrmstogetherwith this tenderdocumentall
information that would in that respectgive suchyrm any unfair competitive advantageover
competingyrms.

2.4Unfair Competitive AdvantageFairness and transparency in the tender process require that the
Firms ortheir Afyliates competing for a spegt assignment do not derive a competitive advantage
from having provided consultingservicesrelatedto this tenderbeingtenderedfor. The Procuring
Entityshallindicatein the TDSyrms (if any) that providedconsultingservicegor the contractbeing
tenderedfor. TheProcuringEntity shallcheck whether the ownersr controllers of the Tenderer are
same as those that provided consulting services. The Procmtity shall, upon request,make
availableto any tendererinformation that would give suchyrm unfair competitiveadvantageover
competingyrms.

3. EligibleTenderers

3.1ATenderemaybeayrm thatis a private entity, a state ownedenterpriseor institution subjectto ITT
3.7 or any combinatiorof suchentitiesin theform of ajoint venture(JV)underan existingagreement
or with theintentto enterinto suchanagreemensupportedoby aletterof intent. Publicemployeesnd
their closerelatives (spouses, childrenprothers, sistersand uncles and aunts) are not eligible to
participatein thetender.In the caseof ajoint venture,all membersshallbejointly and severallyliable
for the executionof the entire Contractin accordance with the Contract terms. The JV shall nominate
a Representative who shall have the authority to conduct all busieessidon behalfofanyandall
the membersof the JVduring the tenderingprocessand, in the eventthe JVis awardedthe Contract,
during contractexecution.Themaximumnumberof JVmembersshallbespecyed inthe TDS.

3.2 PublicOfycersof the ProcuringEntity,their Spouse<Child, ParentBrothersor SisterChild, Parent,
Brother orSisterf a Spousgheir businesgssociatesr agentsandyrms/organizationsin which they
haveasubstantial orcontrolling interestshallnot beeligibleto tenderor beawardedacontract.Public

1
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Ofycersarealsonotallowed toparticipatein anyprocurementproceedings.

3.3 A Tenderer shall not have a cict of interest. Any tenderer found to have a ¢xct of interest shall
be disqualyed. A tenderermay be consideredto have a conpict of interestfor the purposeof this
tenderingprocess, ithetenderer:

a) Directlyorindirectly controls,iscontrolledbyorisundercommoncontrolwith anothertenderer;
or

b)  Receiveer hasreceivedanydirectorindirect subsidyfrom anothertenderer;or
c) Hasthesamdegalrepresentativasanothertenderer;or

d) Hasarelationshipwith anothertenderer directly or through commonthird parties,that putsit
in a position to inpuencethe tender of another tenderer, or inpuencethe decisionsof the
ProcuringEntityregardingthis tenderingprocessor

e) Any of its afyliates participatedasa consultantin the preparationof the designor technical
specycations otheworksthatarethesubjeciofthetender;or

f)  anyofitsafyliateshasbeenhired (or isproposedo behired) by the ProcuringEntityasEngineer
for the Contracimplementationpr

g) Wouldbe providing goods, works, or nenonsulting services resulting from or directly related
to consulting services for the preparation or implementation of the contract gieekcin this
TenderDocumentor

h)  Hasaclosebusines®r family relationshipwith aprofessionastaffofthe ProcuringEntitywho:

i) are directly or indirectly involved in the preparation of the Tender document or
specycationsofthe Contractand/or the Tenderevaluationproces®f suchcontract;or

i)  would be involved in the implementation or supervision of such Contract unless the
conpict stemmingfrom suchrelationshiphasbeenresolvedn amanneracceptabléo the
ProcuringEntity throughouthetenderingprocessandexecutionofthe Contract.

3.4 Atenderershallnot beinvolvedin corrupt, coercive obstructive collusiveor fraudulent practice.A
tendererthat isproventohavebeeninvolvedanyofthesepracticeshallbeautomaticallydisqualiyed.

3.5A Tenderer (either individually or as a JV member) shall not participate in more thanTender,
except for permittedalternative tenders.This includes participation as a subcontractorin other
Tenders.Suchparticipation shallresultin the disqualiycation of all Tendersin which the yrm is
involved.Ayrm thatisnotatendereror aJV member may participate as a subcontractor in more than
one tender. Members of a joint venture may not also make an individual tender, be a subcontractor
in a separateender or be part of another joint venture for the purposdéthesameTender.

3.6 ATenderemmay havethe nationality of any country, subjectto the restrictionspursuantto ITT4.8.A
Tenderer shallbe deemedto have the nationality of a country if the Tendereris constituted,
incorporatedor registeredin and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that
country, as evidenced by its articles of incorporati@r equivalentdocumentsof constitution or
associationpndits registrationdocumentsasthe case maye. Thiscriterion alsoshall apply to the
determinationof the nationality of proposedsubcontractorsor sub- consultantsfor any part of the
Contractincluding relatedServices.

3.7Tenderer that has been debarred from participating in public procurement shall be ineligible to
tender or be awarded a contract. The list of debarggdhs and individuals is available from the
website of PPR&ww.ppra.go.ke.

3.8 Tenderers that are statewned enterprises or institutions may be eligible to compete and be awarded

a Contract(s) only if they are accredited by PPRA to be (i) a legal public entity of the state Governmer
and/or public administration,(ii) ynanciallyautonomousandnot receivingany signiycantsubsidies
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or budgetsupport fromany public entity or Governmentand (iii) operatingunder commerciallaw
andvestedwith legalrights and liabilitiessimilar to any commercialenterpriseto enableit compete

with yrmsin the private sectoron an equal basis.

3.9 AFirmsandindividuals maybeineligible if their countriesof origin (a) asa matterof law or ofycial
regulations, Kenya prohibits commercial relations with that country, or (b) by an actoofipliance
with a decision of the UnitetlationsSecurityCounciltakenunder ChapterVIl of the Charterof the
United Nations,Kenyaprohibits any import of goods or contracting of works or services from that
country, or any payments to any countrperson,or entity in that country.Atenderershall provide
suchdocumentaryevidenceof eligibility satisfactoryto the ProcuringEntity,asthe Procuring Entity
shallreasonablyequest.

3.10 Foreign tenderers are required to source at least forty (4péstent of their contract inputs
(in supplies, subcontractand labor) from national suppliersand contractors.Tothis end,a foreign
tenderershall provide in its tender documentary evidence that this requirement is met. Foreign
tenderers not meetinthis criterion will be automaticallydisqualiyed.Informationrequiredto enable
the Procuring Entity determineif this condition is met shallbe provided in for this purposeis be
providedin 0 S E C Till -@WALUATIOMND QUALIFICATION CRITERIt&mMY o .

3.11 Pursuanto the eligibility requirementsof ITT4.10, atenderis considereda foreign tenderer,
if the tendereris notregisteredn Kenyaor if thetendererisregisteredn Kenyaandhaslessthan51
percentownership by Kenyan Citizens JVsare consideredas foreign tenderersif the individual
memberyrms are not registeredn Kenyaor if are registeredn Kenyaandhavelessthan51 percent
ownershipby Kenyarcitizens.TheJVshallnotsubcontract tdoreignyrmsmorethan 10 percentofthe
contractprice,excludingprovisionalsums.

3.12 The National Construction Authority Act of Kenya requires that all local and foreign
contractors beegistered withthe National ConstructionAuthority and beissuedwith a Registration
Certiycatebeforethey can undertake anyconstructionworks in Kenya.Registrationshall not be a
conditionfor tender,but it shallbe a condition of contractaward and signature. A selectedenderer
shall be given opportunity to registerbeforesuchaward and signatureof contract. Application for
registrationwith National ConstructionAuthority maybeaccessefrom thewebsitewnww.nca.go.ke.

3.13 The Competition Act of Kenya requires thgtms wishing to tender as JoirWenture
undertakings which may prevent, distort or lessen competition in provision of services are prohibited
unless they are exempt in accordance with the provisions of Section 25 @fdhgpetitionAct, 2010.

JVs will be required to seek for exemption from thendpetitionAuthority. Exemptiorshallnotbea
conditionfor tender butit shallbeaconditionof contractaward and signature. A JV tenderer shall be
given opportunity to seek such exemption as a condition of award and signatticentract.
Applicationfor exemptionfrom the CompetitionAuthority of Kenyamaybeaccessettom thewebsite
www.cak.go.ke

3.14 A Kenyan tenderer shall provide evidence of havingyfidd his/her tax obligations by
producing a valid taxclearancecertiycateor tax exemptioncertiycateissuedoy the KenyaRevenue
Authority.

4. EligibleGoodsEquipmentandServices

4.1 Goods, equipment and services to be supplied under the Contract may have their origin in any country
that is not eligible undelTT 3.9. At the Procuring Entity's request, Tenderers may be required to provide
evidence of the origin of Goods, equipment and services.

4.2 Any goods, works and production processes with characteristics that have been declared by the releval

national enviobnmental protection agency or by other competent authority as harmful to human beings
and to the environment shall not be eligible for procurement.
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5. Tenderer'®esponsibilities

5.1 The tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submiddimsiher tender, and
the Procuring Entity will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs.

5.2The tenderer, at the tenderer's own responsibility and risk, is encouraged to visit and examine the Sit
of the Works and its surroundings, and obtairl adiformation that may be necessary for preparing the
tender and entering into a contract for construction of the Works. The costs of visiting the Site shall be
at the tenderer's own expense.

5.3The Tenderer and any of its personnel or agents will be graptthission by the Procuring Entity to
enter upon its premises and lands for the purpose of such visit. The Tenderer shall indemnify the
Procuring Entity against all liability arising from death or personal injury, loss of or damage to property,
and any otler losses and expenses incurred as a result of the inspection.

5.4The tenderer shall provide in the Form of Tender and Quedtion Information, a preliminary
description of the proposed work method and schedule, including charts, as necessary or required.

B. ContentofTendelDocuments

6. SectionsfTendeDocument

6.1 The tender document consists of Parts 1, 2, and 3, which includes all the sectiongespissiow,and
which shouldbereadin conjunctionwith anyAddendassuedn accordancevith ITTS.

PART II'endering Procedures

i) Section - Instructionsto TenderergITT)

i)  Sectiorll - TendeDataShee{TDS)

iy  Sectiorlll - EvaluatiorandQualiycationCriteria
iv)  SectiorlV- Tenderingcorms

PART 2 Works Requirements

i) SectiorV- Drawings

i)  SectiorVI- Specycations

i)  SectiorVIl - Billsof Quantities

PART 3 Conditions of Contract and Contract Forms
i) SectioVIll - GeneralConditionsof Contract(GCC)
i)  SectiorlX- SpeciaConditionsof Contract(SC)

i)  SectionX- ContractForms

6.2 The Invitation to TenderDocument (TT) issuedby the Procuring Entity is not part of the Contract
documents.

6.3Unlessobtained directly from the Procuring Entity, the Procuring Entity is not responsiblefor the
completeness dhe Tenderdocument,responseso requestdor clariycation, the minutesof the pre-
Tendemeeting(if any),or Addenda to théfenderdocument in accordance with ITT 8. In case of any
contradiction, documents obtained direcfipm the ProcuringEntityshallprevail.

The Tenderer is expected to examineiaditructions, forms, terms, and spgciations in theTender
Documentand to furnish with itsTenderall information and documentation as is required by tfiender
document.
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7. SiteVisit

7.1The Tenderer,at the Tenderer'sown responsibilityand risk, is encouragedto visit and examineand
inspectthe Siteof the RequiredServicesand its surroundingsand obtain all information that may be
necessarfor preparing theTendermandenteringinto acontractfor theServicesThecostfvisitingtheSite
shallbeattheTenderer'®swn expense.

8. PreTendemMMeeting

8.1There shall be no organized site visiBdders are however required to appraise themselves with the
site conditions before bidding and complete t

8.2 Clariycationandamendmentof TendelDocuments

9.1 ATendererrequiring any clariycation of the TenderDocumentshall contactthe Procuring Entity in
writing atthe Procuringentity'saddresspecyedin the TDSor raiseits enquiriesduring the pre- Tender
meetingandthe pre- arrangedpretendervisit of the siteof theworksif providedfor in accordancevith
ITT8.4.TheProcuringEntity will respond in writing to any request for clarcation, provided that such
request is received no later than the perigpecyedin the TDSprior to the deadlinefor submissiorof
tenders.TheProcuring Entity shall forward copies of its response to all tenderers who have acquired
the TenderDocuments in accordance with ITT 6.3, includirrgdescriptionof the inquiry but without
identifying its source.If specyed in the TDS the Procuring Entity shall also promptly publish its
response at the web page idgred in theTDS Should the clagication resulin changedotheessential
elementsof the Tender Documents,the Procuring Entity shall amend the Tender Documents
appropriatelyfollowing theprocedureunderITT8.4.

9. AmendmenbfTenderingDbocument

10.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders, the Procuring Entity may amend the
Tendering document by issuirgddenda.

10.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the tendering document and shall be communicated in writing
to all who have obtained the tendering document from the Procuring Entity in accordance with ITT
6.3. The Procuring Entity shall also promptly publigire addendum on the Procuring Entity's web
page in accordance with ITT 8.4.

10.3 To give prospective Tenderers reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in
preparing their Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall extend, as necessary, the deaxtisigmission
of Tenders, in accordance with ITT 25.2 below

C. Preparationof Tenders

10. CosbfTendering

11.1 TheTenderershallbearall costsassociateavith the preparationandsubmissiorof its Tenderandthe
Procuring Entity shall not be responsiblel@ble for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome
of the tendering process.

11. LanguagefTender

12.1 TheTender,aswell asall correspondenceind documentsrelating to the tender exchangedby the
tendererandthe ProcuringEntity,shallbewritten in the EnglishLanguageSupportingdocumentsand
printed literature that are part of the Tender may be in another language provided they are

accompanied by an accurate and notarized translatmnthe relevant passageto the English
Languagein which case for purpose®finterpretationofthe Tendersuchtranslationshallgovern.

5
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12. DocumentComprisingthe Tender

13.1 The Tender shall comprise the following:

a) FormofTendempreparedn accordancevith ITT14;

b)  Schedulescluding pricedBill of Quantitiescompletedn accordancevith ITT14 andITT16;

c) TenderSecurityor Tender SecuringDeclarationjn accordancevith ITT21.1;

d) AlternativeTenderjf permissiblein accordancevith ITT15;

e) Authorization: written coryrmation authorizing the signatory of th@enderto commit the
Tendererjn accordancevith ITT22.3;

f) Qualiycations:documentaryevidencein accordancewith ITT 19establishingthe Tenderer's
qualiycations tgperformthe Contractif itsTenderisaccepted;

g) Conformity:atechnicalproposain accordancevith ITT18;

h)  Anyotherdocumentequiredin theTDS

13.2 In addition to the requirements under ITT 11.Iendersubmitted by a JV shall include a copy of the
JointVentureAgreement entered into by all members. Alternatively, a letter of intent to execute a Joint
VentureAgreement in the event of a successFehdershall be signed by all members and submitted
with the Tender togetherwith a copyof the proposedAgreementTheTenderershallchronologically
serializepageof all tender documentsubmitted.

13.3 TheTenderershallfurnish in the Formof Tenderinformation on commissionsnd gratuities,if any,
paidortobe paidtoagentor anyotherpartyrelatingtothisTender

13. FormofTendemndSchedules

14.1 The Form of Tenderand Schedulesincluding the Bill of Quantities shall be preparedusing the
relevantforms furnishedin SectionlV, TenderingForms.Theforms must be completedwithout any
alterationgothetext,and no substitutes shall be accepted except as provided under ITT 20.3. All blank
spaces shall bglled in with the informationrequested.

14. AlternativeTenders
15.1 Unlesotherwisespecyedin theTDSalternativeTendershallnotbeconsidered.

15.2 When alternative times for completion are explicitly invited, a statement to that effect will be
included in theTDS and the method of evaluating different alternative times for completion will be
described in Section Ill, Evaluation and Qualation Criteria.

15.3 Except as provided under ITT 13.4 below, Tenderers wishing to offer technical alternatives to the
requirements of the Tender Documents mysst price the Procuring Entity's design as described in
the Tender Documents and shall further provide alfanrmation necessary for a complete evaluation
of the alternative by the Procuring Entity, including drawings, design calculations, technical
specycations, breakdown of prices, and proposed construction methodology and other relevant
details. Only the teahical alternatives, if any, of the Tenderer with the Winning Tender conforming
to the basic technical requirements shall be considered by the Procuring Bivtitgn specyed in the
TDS Tenderers are permitted to submit alternative technical solutionspecyed parts of the Works,

and such parts will be idenfied in theTDS as will the method for their evaluating, and described in
Section VII, Works' Requirements.

15. TendePricesandDiscounts

16.1 Thepricesanddiscountgincluding anypricereduction)quotedbythe Tendereiin the Formof Tender
andin the Billof Quantitiesshallconformtotherequirementsspecyedbelow.

6
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16.2 The Tenderer shajlll in rates and prices for all items of the Works described in the Bill of Quantities.
Items against which noate or price is entered by the Tenderer shall be deemed covered by the rates
for other items in the Bill of Quantities and will not be paid for separately by the Procuring Entity. An
item not listed in the priced Bill of Quantities shall be assumed tadtancluded in the Tender, and
provided that the Tender is determined substantially responsive notwithstanding this omission, the
average price of the item quoted by substantially responsive Tenderers will be added to the Tende
price and the equivalentatal cost of the Tender so determined will be used for price comparison.

16.3 The price to be quoted in the Form of Tender, in accordance with ITT 14.1, shall be the total price o
the Tender, including any discounts offered.

16.4 The Tenderer shall quote ardiscounts and the methodology for their application in the Form of
Tender, in accordance with ITT 14.1.

16.5 It will be specyed in theTDSIf the rates and prices quoted by the Tenderer are or are not subject to
adjustment duringhe performanceofthe Contrad in accordancevith the provisionsofthe Conditions
of Contract,exceptin casesvhere the contractis subjectto puctuationsand adjustmentsnot yxed
price. In sucha casethe Tenderer shalfurnish the indicesand weightingsfor the price adjustment
formulae in the Scheduleof AdjustmentData andthe Procuring Entity mayrequire the Tendererto
justify itsproposedndicesandweightings.

16.6 Where tenders are being invited for individual lots (contracts)or for any combination of lots
(packages), tenderers wishing to offer discounts for the award of more than one Contract shall specify
in their Tender the price reductions applicable to each kage, or alternatively, to individual
Contracts within thepackage. Discountshall be submitted in accordance with ITT 16.4, provided the
Tenders for all lots (contracts) are opened at the same time.

16.7 All duties, taxes, and other levies payable by the €@mor under the Contract, or for any other
cause, as of the date 30 days prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders, shall be included in th
rates and prices and the total Tender Price submitted by the Tenderer.

16. Currencieof TendemandPayment

17.1 Tenderershallquoteentirely in KenyaShillings.Theunit ratesandthe pricesshallbe quotedby the
Tendereiin theBill of Quantities entirelyin Kenyashillings.ATendereexpectingtoincur expenditures
in other currencies forinputs to the Works suppliedfrom outside Kenyashall deviceown ways of
gettingforeign currencyto meet thosexpenditures.

17. DocumentComprisingthe TechnicalProposal

18.1 TheTenderershall furnish atechnicalproposalincluding a statemenbf work methodsgequipment,
personnel, scheduland any other information asstipulatedin SectionlV, TenderForms,n sufycient
detailto demonstrate th@dequacyofthe Tenderer'proposalto meetthe work'srequirementsandthe
completiontime.

18. DocumentsEstablishingheEligibility andQualiycationsofthe Tenderer

19.1 Tenderers shall complete the Form Bénder,included in SectionlV, TenderForms, to establish
Tenderer's eligibilityn accordancevith ITT4.

19.2 In accordancewith Sectionlll, Evaluationand Qualiycation Criteria, to establishits qualiycationsto
perform the Contractthe Tenderershall provide the information requestedin the corresponding
information sheetsncluded inSectionV, TenderForms.

19.3 Amarginof preferencewill not beallowed.Preferencendreservationswill beallowed,individually
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or in joint ventures Applyingfor eligibility for Preferencendreservationshallsupplyall information
requiredto satisfy thecriteriafor eligibility specyedin accordancevith ITT33.1.

19.4 Tenderershallbeaskedo provide,aspart of the datafor qualiycation,suchinformation, including
details of ownership, as shall be required to determine whether, according to the classycation
establishedy the Procuring Entity, a contractor or group ofct o n't r ajualyesrfas & margin of
preference. Further the information will enable the Procuring Entity identify any actual or potential
conpict of interest in relation to the procurement and/or contract management processes, or a

possibility of collusion betweemrnderers, and thereby help to prevemtycorruptinpuencen relation
tothe procurementproces®r contractmanagement.

19.5 The purpose of the information described in ITT 19.4 above overrides any claims yaeotality
which a tenderer may have. There cha no circumstances in which it would be jugéd for a tenderer
to keep information relating to its ownership and control gatential where it is tendering to
undertake public sector work and receive public sector funds. Thusydentiality will not beaccepted

by the Procuring Entity as a jugtiation for a Tenderer'dailure to disclose,or failure to provide
requiredinformation on its ownershipand control.

19.6 The Tenderer shall provide further documentary proof, information or authorizations that the
Procuring Entity may request in relation to ownership and control which information on any changes
to the information which was provided by the tenderer under ITT 6.3. The obligations to require this
information shall continue for the duration of the procement process and contract performance and
after completion of the contract, if any change to the information previously provided may reveal a
conpict of interest in relation to the award or management of the contract.

19.7 All information provided by the tenerer pursuant to these requirements must be complete, current
and accurate as at the date of provision to the Procuring Entity. In submitting the information required
pursuant to these requirements, the Tenderer shall warrant that the information subnmgtsamplete,
current and accurate as at the date of submission to the Procuring Entity.

19.8 If a tenderer fails to submit the information required by these requirements, its tender will be
rejected. Similarly, if the Procuring Entity is unable, after takirepsonable steps, to verify to a
reasonable degree the information submitted by a tenderer pursuant to these requirements, then the
tender will be rejected.

19.9 If information submitted by a tenderer pursuant to these requirements, or obtained by the Procuring
Entity (whether through its own enquiries, through ngtiation by the public or otherwise), shows any
conpict of interest which could materially and improperly bepethe tenderer in relation to the
procurement or contract managemeptocessthen:

i) if theprocurementprocesssstill ongoing thetenderemwill bedisqualiyedfrom theprocurement
process,
iy  if thecontracthasbeemawardedtothattendererthecontractawardwill besetaside,

i)  the tenderer will be referred to the relevant law enforcemenithorities for investigation of
whetherthe tendereor anyotherpersonsavecommittedanycriminal offence.

19.10If atenderersubmitanformation pursuantto thesaequirementghatisincompletejnaccurateor out-
of-date,or attemptdo obstructthe veriycationprocessthenthe consequenceld T6.7 will ensueunless
the tenderercan show to the reasonable satisfaction of the Procuring Entity that any such act was not
material, or was due to genuirgrror which wasnot attributableto the intentional act, negligenceor
recklessnessfthetenderer.

19. PeriodofValidityof Tenders
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20.1 Tenders shall remain valid for the Tender Validity period spediin theTDS The Tender Validity
period starts from the datgxed for the Tender submission deadline (as prescribgdhe Procuring
Entity in accordance with ITT 24). Bender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring
Entity as nonaresponsive.

20.2 In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the Tender validity period, the Procuring
Entity may request Tenderers to extend the period of validity of their Tenders. The request and the
responses shall be made in writing. If a Tender Security is requested in accordance with ITT 21.1, i
shall also be extended for thirty (30) days beyond the dewibf the extended validity period. A
Tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its Tender security. A Tenderer granting the request
shall not be required or permitted to modify its Tender, except as provided in ITT 20.3.

20.3 If the award is delayedy a period exceeding the number of days to be spatiin theTDSdays
beyond the expiry of the initial tender validity period, the Contract price shall be determined as follows
a) inthe case oyxed pricecontracts, the Contract price shall be the tengeice adjusted by the
factor spegyedin theTDS
b) in the caseof adjustableprice contracts,no adjustmentshall be made;or in any casetender

evaluation shalbe basedon the tenderprice without taking into considerationthe applicable
correctionfrom those indicatecbove.

20. TendeiSecurity

21.1 The Tenderer shall furnish as part of it®nder,either a TenderSecuring Declaration or &ender
Security as spegedin theTDSin original form and,in the caseofa TenderSecurity jn theamountand
currencyspecyed intheTDS A Tender SecuringDeclarationshallusetheform includedin SectiorlV,
TenderForms

21.2 If aTenderSecurityisspecyedpursuantto ITT19.1, the TenderSecurityshallbeademandguarantee
in any of thefollowing formsattheTenderer'sption:

a) anunconditionalBankGuaranteassuedyreputablecommerciabank);or
b) anirrevocabldetterofcredit;

c) aBanker'shequdssuediyareputablecommerciabank;or

d) anothersecurityspecyedintheTDS

21.3 If an unconditional bankguarantee is issued by a bank located outside Kenya, the issuing bank shall
have a correspondeiftanklocatedin Kenyato makeit enforceableTheTenderSecurityshallbevalid
for thirty (30) daysbeyondtheoriginal validity periodof the Tenderor beyondanyperiodof extension
if requestedinderITT 20.2.

21.4 1f aTenderSecurity or TendeiSecuring Declaration is spg@d pursuant to ITT 19.1, anjfendemot
accompaniedy a substantiallyresponsivelenderSecurityor Tender SecuringDeclarationshall be
rejectedby theProcuringEntityasnon-responsive.

21.51f a Tender Security is spg@ad pursuant to ITT 21.1, the Tender Security of unsuccessful Tenderers
shall be returned as promptly as possible upon the successful Tenderer's signing the Contract an
furnishing the Performance Security and any other documents required in TR The Procuring
Entity shall also promptly return the tender security to the tenderers where the procurement
proceedings are terminated, all tenders were determined nonrespoosiadidder declines to extend
tender validity period.

21.6 The Tender Security of the successful Tenderer shall be returned as promptly as possible once tl
successful Tenderer has signed the Contract and furnished the required Performance Security, an
any oher documents required in th&DS
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21.7 The Tender Security may be forfeited or the Ter8ercuring Declaration executed:
e) if a Tenderer withdraws itsTenderduring the period of Tendervalidity specyed by the
Tenderer orthe Fornof Tenderpr anyextensiortheretoprovidedbythe Tendererpr
f) if thesuccessfulrendererfailsto:
i) signthe Contractin accordancevith ITT50;or

i) furnish a PerformanceSecurityand if required in the TDS and any other documents
requiredin the TDS

21.8 Where tender securingleclaration is executed, the Procuring Entity shall recommend to the PPRA
that PPRA debars the Tenderer from participating in public procurement as provided in the law.

21.9 The Tender Security or the Tend8ecuring Declaration of a JV shall be in the namé¢hefJV that
submits the Tender. If the JV has not been legally constituted into a legally enforceable JV at the tin
of tendering, the Tender Security or the Tend&ecuring Declaration shall be in the names of all
future members as named in the letterintent referred to in ITT 4.1 and ITT 11.2.

21.10 A tenderer shall not issue a tender security to guarantee itself.
21. FormalndSigningof Tender

22.1 The Tenderer shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the Tender as described in IT
13andclearymar k it OORI GI NAL. 6 Alternative Tender ¢
be clearly marked OALTERNATIVE. 6 I n addition,
number spegtedintheTDSand cl ear |l y mar k t tholeany discegaRcY betiveen n
the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.

222Tenderers shall mar k as OCONFI DENTI Alydential tol i

their business. This may include proprietary information, trade secretspmmercial orynancially
sensitive information.

22.3 The original and all copies of the Tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed
by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer. This authorization shall consist of a
written conyrmation as spegied in the TDSand shall be attached to the Tender. The name and
position held by each person signing the authorization must be typed or printed below the signature.
All pages of the Tender where entries or amendments have tmeele shall be signed or initialed by
the person signing the Tender.

22.4In case the Tenderer is a JV, the Tender shall be signed by an authorized representative of the JV
behalf of the JV, and to be legally binding on all the members as evidenced by a pbaterney
signed by their legally authorized representatives.

22.5 Any inter-lineation, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the
person signing the Tender.

D. Submission and Opening of Tenders

22. SealingandMarking of Tenders

23.1 Dependingon the sizesor quantitiesor weight of the tender documents,a tenderer may usean
envelopepackage ocontainer.TheTenderershalldeliverthe Tenderin asinglesealecenvelopeorin
asinglesealegackageorin a single sealed container bearing the name and Reference number of the
Tender,addressed to the Procuring Entiégyd a warning not to openbeforethe time and date for
Tenderopeningdate.Within the single envelope, packager container,the Tenderershallplacethe
following separatesealecenvelopes:

10

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022 (CATEGORY WOMBN



PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYEROADIN MUMIAS SUB COUNTMYOT 10

ag in an envelope or package or container ma
Tenderas describeth ITT11;and

b) inanenveloper packageor containermarkedd C O P lale&ydiredcopiesoftheTenderand
c) Iif alternativeTendersarepermittedin accordancevith ITT15, andif relevant:

i) i n an envelope or package 0ATERNADIVIEEAN DrEERrO
the alternativelTenderand

i) i n the envelope or packa-gAeTERNATMEEND&EIRDE r
requiredcopiesofthealternativeTender.

The inner envelopes or packages or containers shall:
a) bearthenameandaddres®ftheProcuringEntity.
b) bearthenameandaddres®ftheTendererand

c) bearthenameandReferencaumberoftheTender.

23.2 If anenvelopeor packageor containeris not sealecand markedasrequired,the ProcuringEntitywill
assumeno responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of Trender.Tenderghat are
misplaced or opened prematurehjll notbeaccepted.

23. Deadlinefor Submissiowf Tenders

24.1 Tendersmustbereceivedoy the ProcuringEntityatthe addresspecyedin the TDSandno later than
thedate andimealsospecyedin theTDSWhensospecyedin theTDS Tenderershallhavetheoption
ofsubmitting theirTenderslectronically. Tenderers submittintenderselectronically shall follow the
electronicTendersubmissiorprocedurespecyedin theTDS

24.2 The Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, extendthe deadlinefor the submissionof Tendersby
amendingthe TenderDocumentsn accordancewith ITT8, in which caseall rights and obligationsof
the ProcuringEntityand Tenderergreviouslysubjectto the deadlineshallthereafterbesubjectto the
deadlineasextended.

24. LateTenders

25.1 TheProcuring Entity shall not considerany Tenderthat arrives after the deadlinefor submissiorof
tenders,in accordance with ITT 24. AnY¥enderreceived by the Procuring Entity after the deadline
for submission offendershallbedeclaredate,rejectedandreturnedunopenedotheTenderer.

25. Withdrawal, SubstitutionandModiycationof Tenders

26.1 A Tenderemay withdraw, substitute ,or modify its Tenderafter it hasbeensubmittedby sendinga
written notice, dulysignedbyanauthorizedrepresentativeandshallincludeacopyoftheauthorization
in accordancewith ITT 22.3, (except that withdrawal notices do not require copies). The
correspondingsubstitutionor modiycationof theTendemustaccompanyherespectivevritten notice.
All noticesmustbe:
a) prepared and submitted in accordance with ITT 22 and ITT 23 (except that withdrawals notices
do not require copies), and in addition, the respective envelopes shall be clearly marked
OWI THDRAWRAWB ®TI TUTI ON, 6 antMODI FI CATI ON; O

b)  receivedby the ProcuringEntity prior to the deadlineprescribedfor submissiorof Tendersjn
accordance witHTT24.

26.2 Tendergequestedo bewithdrawn in accordancewith ITT26.1 shall be returned unopenedto the
Tenderers.

26.3 No Tendermay be withdrawn, substituted, omodiyed in the interval between the deadline for

11

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022 (CATEGORY WOMBN



PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYEROADIN MUMIAS SUB COUNTMYOT 10

submission offrenderandtheexpirationoftheperiodof Tendewalidity specyedbytheTendereonthe
Formof Tenderor any extensiomhereof.

26. TendeiOpening

27.1 Excepin thecasespecyedin ITT23 andITT26.2, the ProcuringEntityshallpublicly openandread
outall Tenderseceivedbythedeadline atthedate time andplacespecyedin theTDSin the presence
of Tenderers' designatedpresentatives/ho chooseso attend Any specyc electronicTenderopening
proceduresrequired if electronic Tenderingis permitted in accordancewith ITT 24.1, shall be as
specyedin theTDS

272Fi rst, envelopes mar ked oOoWI THDRAWALGOG shall b
corresponding Tender shatlot be opened, but returned to the Tenderer. No Tender withdrawal shall
be permitted unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a valid authorization to request
the withdrawal and is read out at Tender opening.

27.3Ne x t , envel opes madrkbed|l bSUBSDIpPEUEIMONMNd read
corresponding Tender being substituted, and the substituted Tender shall not be opened, but returne
to the Tenderer. No Tender substitution shall be permitted unless the corresponding substitution
notice contains a valid authorization to request the substitution and is read out at Tender opening.

274Next |, envel opes mar ked oMODI FI CATI ONG6 shall
Tender. No Tender mogication shall be permitted unless the corresporgy modiycation notice
contains a valid authorization to request the mgdation and is read out at Tender opening.

27.5 Next, all remaining envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of the Tendere
and whether there is a mogcation; thetotal Tender Price, per lot (contract) if applicable, including
any discounts and alternative Tenders; the presence or absence of a Tender Security oF Tende
Securing Declaration, if required; and any other details as the Procuring Entity may consider
appropriate.

27.6 Only Tenders, alternative Tenders and discounts that are opened and read out at Tender openin
shall be considered further for evaluation. The Form of Tender and pages of the Bills of Quantities ar
to be initialed by the members of the tender apg committee attending the opening. The number
of representatives of the Procuring Entity to sign shall be gjeekin theTDS

27.7 At the Tender Opening, the Procuring Entity shall neither discuss the merits of any Tender nor rejec
any Tender (except foate Tenders, in accordance with ITT 25.1).

27.8 The Procurindentityshallprepareminutesofthe TendeiOpeningthatshallinclude,asaminimum:
a) thenameoftheTendererandwhetherthereisawithdrawal, substitution,or modiycation;
b) theTenderPrice perlot(contract)if applicablejncluding anydiscounts;
c) anyalternativeTenders;
d) thepresencerabsencefaTenderSecurityjf onewasrequired.
e) numberofpageofeachtenderdocumentsubmitted.

27.9 The Tenderers' representatives who are present shakdpeested to sign the minutes. The omission
of a Tenderer's signature on the minutes shall not invalidate the contents and effect of the minutes.
copy of the tendeopeningregistershallbedistributedtoall Tenderersiponrequest.

E. Evaluation and Qoparison of Tenders

27. Corydentiality

12
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28.1 Information relating to the evaluation of Tenders and recommendation of contract award shall not
be disclosed to Tenderers or any other persons ngtially concerned with the Tender process until
information onlIntention to Award the Contract is transmitted to all Tenderers in accordance with ITT
46.

28.2 Any effort by a Tenderer to puence the Procuring Entity in the evaluation of the Tenders or Contract
award decisions may result in the rejection of its tender.

28.3 Notwithstanding ITT 28.2, from the time of tender opening to the time of contract award, if a
tenderer wishes to contact the Procuring Entity on amgtterrelatedtothetenderingprocessit shall
dosoin writing.

28. Clariycationof Tenders

29.1To assist in thexamination, evaluation, and comparison of the tenders, and gualion of the
tenderers, the Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, ask any tenderer for g ctdion of its tender,
given a reasonable time for a response. Any gleaition submitted by tenderer that is not in response
to a request by the Procuring Entity shall not be considered. The Procuring Entity's request fo
clariycation and the response shall be in writing. No change, including any voluntary increase or
decrease, in the prices substance of the tender shall be sougbifered, or permitted, except to
conyrm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring Entity in the evaluation of the
tenders, in accordance with ITT 33.

29.2 If a tenderer does not provide clgcations of its tender by the date and time set in the Procuring
Entity's request for clayication, its Tender may be rejected.

29. DeviationsReservationgndOmissions

30.1 During theevaluationof tendersthefollowing deynitionsapply:
a) 0 De v i sadeparturgfromtherequirementspecyedin thetenderdocument;

b) OReservationdé is the setting of | imiting c
the requirementspecyedin thetenderdocumentand

c) 0 Omi s sthafaiube to submitpart or all of the information or documentatiorrequiredin
the Tenderdocument.

30. Determinationof Responsiveness

31.1 The Procuring Entity's determination of a Tender's responsiveness is to be based on the contents
the tender itself, as gmed in ITT 13.

31.2 A substantiallyesponsive Tender is one that meets the requirements of the Tender document without
material deviationreservationpr omission.Amaterialdeviation reservationpr omissiorisonethat, if
acceptedyould:

a) affectin any substantialway the scope quality, or performanceof the Works specyedin the
Contract;or

b) limit in any substantialway, inconsistent with the tender document, the Procuring Entity's
rights or the tenderer'sbligationsundertheproposedtontract;or

c) if rectiyed, would unfairly affect the competitive position of other tenderers presenting
substantially responsivenders.

31.3 The Procuring Entity shall examine the technical aspects of the tender submitted in accordance witt
ITT 18, to cogrm that all requirements of Section VII, WaskRequirements have been met without
any material deviation, reservation or omission.
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31.41f a tender is not substantially responsive to the requirements of the tender document, it shall be
rejected by the Procuring Entity and may not subsequently be mag®mss/e by correction of the
material deviation, reservation, or omission.

31. Non-material Non-conformities

32.1 Provided that a tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity may waive any non
conformities in the tender.

32.2 Provided that a Tender is substelly responsive, the Procuring Entity may request that the tenderer
submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period, to rectify
nonmaterial norconformities in the tender related to documentation requirements. Requesting
information or documentation on such nerconformities shall not be related to any aspect of the
price of the tender. Failure of the tenderer to comply with the request may result in the rejection of
its tender.

32.3 Provided that a tender is substantialigsponsive, the Procuring Entity shall rectify quarble
nonmaterial nonconformities related to the Tender Price. To this effect, the Tender Price shall be
adjusted, for comparison purposes only, tgeet the price of a missing or neaonforming item @
component in the manner spegad in theTDS.

32. ArithmeticalErors

33.1 The tender sum as submitted and read out during the tender opening shall be absolujearahd
shall not be the subject of correction, adjustment or amendment in any way by any persoriity:

33.2 Provided that the Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity shall handle errors on the
following basis:

a) Any error detected if considered a major deviation that affects the substance of the tender, shal
lead to disqualycationofthetenderasnon-responsive

b)  Anyerrorsin the submitted tenderarising from a miscalculation of unit price, quantity, and
subtotalandtotal bidprice shallbeconsideredasa major deviationthat affectsthe substancef
thetenderandshallleadto disqualiycation of thetenderasnon-responsiveand

c) ifthereisadiscrepancypetweerwordsandygurestheamountin wordsshallprevail
33.3 Tenderershallbenotiyedofanyerror detectedn their bid during thenotiy cationofaward.
33. Currencyprovisions

34.1 Tenderswill priced bein KenyaShillingsonly. Tenderergquoting in currenciesother than in Kenya
shillingswill be determinedhon-responsiveandrejected.

34. Margin of PreferencendReservations

35.1 No margin of preference shall be allowed on contractssonall works.

35.2 Where it is intended to reserve the contract to sgeagjroupsunder Small and Medium Enterprises, or
enterprise of women, youth and/or persons living with disability, who are appropriately registered as
such by the authority to be spe@d inthe TDS a procuring entity shall ensure that the invitation to
tender spegically indicates that only businessesms belonging to those sp&ed groups are the only
ones eligible to tender. Otherwise if no so stated, the invitation will be open teralerers.

35. NominatedSubcontractors
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36.1 Unless otherwise stated in tA®S the Procuring Entity does not intend to execute any Sgeeiements
of the Works by subcontractors selected in advance by the Procuring Entity.

36.2 Tenderers may propose subcontractingtoghe percentage of total value of contracts or the volume of
works as spegied in theTDS Subcontractors proposed by the Tenderer shall be fully gedlifor their
parts of the Works.

36.3 The subcontractor's qugications shall not be used by the Tenddcequalify for the Works unless their
specialized parts of the Works were previously designated by the Procuring Entity ¥DiBas can be
met by subcontractors referred to hereafter as 'Specialized Subcontractors', in which case, th
gualiycations ofthe Specialized Subcontractors proposed by the Tenderer may be added to the
gualiycations of the Tenderer.

36. Evaluationof Tenders

37.1 The Procuring Entity shall use the criteria and methodologies listed in this ITT and Section Ill, Evaluatio
and Qualiycation Giteria. No other evaluation criteria or methodologies shall be permitted. By applying
the criteria and methodologies the Procuring Entity shall determine the Best Evaluated Tender ir
accordance with ITT 40.

37.2 To evaluate a Tender, the Procuring Entity shafisider the following:

a) priceadustmentuetodiscountofferedin accordanceavith ITT16;

b)  converting the amount resulting from applying (a) and (b) above, if relevant, to a single
currency in accordancwith ITT39;

c) prigeadjustmenduetoquantiyablenonmaterialnon—conformitiesin accordancevith ITT30.3;
an

d) any additional evaluation factors spged in the TDSand Section Ill, Evaluation and
Qualiycation Criteria.

37.3 The estimated effect of the price adjustment provisions of the Conditions of Chrapgatied over the
period of execution of the Contract, shall not be considered in Tender evaluation.

37.4 In the case of multiple contracts or lots, Tenderers shall be allowed to tender for one or more lots an
the methodology to determine the lowestaluated cost of the lot (contract) combinations, including any
discounts offered in thEormof Tenderjsspeciedin Sectiorll, EvaluatiorandQualiycationCriteria.

37.Comparisorof Tenders

38.1 The Procuring Entity shall compare the evaluated costs of all substantially resporanders
established in accordanedth ITT38.2todeterminethe Tenderthathasthelowestevaluatedost.

38. AbnormallyLowTenders

39.1 An Abnormally Low Tender is one whetiee Tender price, in combination with other elements of
the Tender, appears so low that it raises material concerns as to the capability of the Tenderer il
regards to the Tenderer's ability to perform the Contract for the offered Tender Price or thahgenui
competition between Tenderers is compromised.

39.2 In the event of idenfication of a potentially Abnormally Low Tender, the Procuring Entity shall seek
written clariycations from the Tenderer, including detailed price analyses of its Tender price in
relation to the subject matter of the contract, scope, proposed methodology, schedule, allocation o
risks and responsibilities and any other requirements of the Tender document.

39.3 After evaluation of the price analyses, in the event that the Procuring Entity detes that the
Tenderer has failed to demonstrate its capability to perform the Contract for the offered Tender Price
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the Procuring Entity shall reject the Tender.
39. AbnormallyHighTenders

40.1 An abnormally high price is one where the tender price, in combioatwith other constituent
elements of the Tender, appears unreasonably too high to the extent that the Procuring Entity i
concerned that it (the Procuring Entity) may not be getting value for money or it may be paying too
high a price for the contract ampared with market prices or that genuine competition between
Tenderers is compromised.

40.2 In case of an abnormally high tender price, the Procuring Entity shall make a survey of the market
prices, check if the estimated cost of the contract is correct anmgvethe Tender Documents to check
if the specycations, scope of work and conditions of contract are contributory to the abnormally high
tenders. The Procuring Entity may also seek written glaation from the tenderer on the reason for
the high tender pice. The Procuring Entity shall proceed as follows:

i) If the tender price is abnormally high basedon wrong estimatedcost of the contract, the
ProcuringEntity mayaccepir notaccepthetenderdependingonthe ProcuringEntity'soudget
considerations.

i) If specycations, scope of work and/or conditions of contract are contributory to the
abnormally high tender prices, the Procuring Entity shall reject all tenders and may retender
for the contract based on revisabtimatesspecycations,scopeof work and conditionsof
contract,asthecasanaybe.

40.3 If the Procuring Entity determines that thEenderPrice is abnormally too high becaugenuine
competition between tenderers is compromisédffen due to collusion, corruption or other
manipulation3, the Procuring Entity shall reject allendersand shall institute or cause competent
Government Agencies to institute an investigatmrthe causeofthecompromisebeforeretendering

40. Unbalancedand/or Front Loadedl'enders

41.11f in the Procuring Entity's opinion, the Tender that is evaluated as the lowest evaluated price is
seriously unbalanced and/or front loaded, the Procuring Entity may require the Tenderer to provide
written clariycations. Clarycations may include detailed price analyses tentnstrate the
consistency of the tender prices with the scope of works, proposed methodology, schedule and ar
other requirements of the Tender document.

41.2 After the evaluation of the information and detailed price analyses presented by the Tenderer, the
Procuring Entity may as appropriate:
a) acceptheTenderpr

b)  require that the total amount of the PerformanceSecuritybe increasedat the expenseof the
Tendererto a levelhotexceedinga30%ofthe ContractPrice;or

c) agree on a payment mode that eliminates inherent risk of the Procuring Entity paying too
much for undelivered worksyr

d) rejecttheTender,
41. Qualiycationsofthe Tenderer

42.1 The Procuring Entity shall determine to its satisfaction whether the eligible Tenderer that is selectec
as having submittedhe lowest evaluated cost and substantially responsive Tender, meets the

qualifying criteria specyed in Section lll, Evaluation and Quatiation Criteria.

42.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the
Tenderer'gjualiycations submitted by the Tenderer, pursuant to ITT 19. The determination shall not
take into consideration the quaications of otheryrms such as the Tenderer's subsidiaries, parent
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entities, ayliates, subcontractors (other than Specialized Sub@wtors if permitted in the Tender
document), or any otheyrm(s) different from the Tenderer.

42.3 An afyrmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Tenderer. A
negative determination shall result in disquadiation of the Teder, in which event the Procuring
Entity shall proceed to the Tenderer who offers a substantially responsive Tender with the next lowes
evaluated price to make a similar determination of that Tenderer's goations to perform
satisfactorily.

42.4 An Abnormdly Low Tender is one where the Tender price, in combination with other elements of
the Tender, appears so low that it raises material concerns as to the capability of the Tenderer i
regards to the Tenderer's ability to perform the Contract for the otferender Price.

42.5 In the event of iden§ication of a potentially Abnormally Low Tender, the Procuring Entity shall seek
written clariycations from the Tenderer, including detailed price analyses of its Tender price in
relation to the subject matter of the stract, scope, proposed methodology, schedule, allocation of
risks and responsibilities and any other requirements of the Tender document.

42.6 After evaluation of the price analyses, if the Procuring Entity determines that the Tenderer has failec
to demonstrat its capability to perform the Contract for the offered Tender Price, the Procuring Entity
shall reject the Tender.

42. Bes€Evaluated'ender

43.1 Having compared the evaluated prices of Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall determine the Bes
EvaluatedTender.TheBestEvaluatedrenderis the Tenderof the Tendererthat meetshe Qualiycation
CriteriaandwhoseTendeasbeendeterminedo be:

a) Mostresponsiveéothe Tenderdocumentand
b) thelowestevaluatedprice.

43. Procuringentity'sRighttoAcceptAnyTenderandto RejecAnyor All Tenders.

44.1 TheProcuringEntityreservesheright to acceptor rejectany Tenderandto annul the Tenderprocess
andreject allTendersat anytime prior to ContractAward, without therebyincurring any liability to

Tenderersln caseof annulment, all Tenderers shall be nggid with reasons and allendersubmitted
and spegycally, Tendersecuritiesshallbepromptly returnedtothe Tenderers.

F. Award of Contract
44. AwardCriteria

45.1 The Procuring Entity shall award the Contractto the successfutendererwhosetender hasbeen
determinedo be thel owesEvaluated’ender.

45. NoticeofIntentiontoenterinto aContract

46.1 Uponaward of the contractand Prior to the expiry of the TenderValidity Periodthe Procuring Entity
shallissuea Notlycation of Intention to Enterinto a Contract/ Notiycationof awardto all tenderers
which shallcontain,ata minimum,thefollowing information:

a) thenameandaddres®ftheTenderesubmittingthesuccessfulender;
b) theContractprice ofthesuccessfulender;
c) a statement of the reason(s) the tender of the unsuccessful tenderer to whom the letter is

addressed was unsuccesstuilesghepriceinformationin (c) abovealreadyrevealghereason;
d) theexpirydateofthe StandstilPeriodand
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e) instructionson how to requesta debriegyng and/or submita complaint during the standstill
period;

46. StandstilPeriod

47.1 The Contract shall not be signed earlier than the expiry of a Standstill Period of 14 days to allow any

dissatiged tender to launch a complaint. Whenly one Tender is submitted, the Standstill Period
shall not apply.

47.2 Where a Standstill Period applies, it shall commence when the Procuring Entity has transmitted tc
each Tenderer the Ngtcation of Intention to Enteinto aContraciwith thesuccessfulenderer.

47. DebriegyngbytheProcuringEntity

48.1 On receipt of the Procuring Entity's Ngtiation of Intention to Enter into a Contract referred to in
ITT 46, an unsuccessful tenderer may make a written request to the Procuring Entity for aydeprie

on spegycissues or concerns regarding their tender. The Procuring Entity shall provide the galgrie
within yve days of receipt of the request.

48.2 Debrieyngs of unsuccessful Tenderers may be done in writing or verbally. The Tenderer shall bear
its own costs of attendg suchadebrieyng meeting.

48. Letterof Award

49.1 Prior to the expiry of the TenderValidity Periodand upon expiry of the StandstillPeriodspecyedin
ITT42.1, upon addressinga complaintthat hasbeenyled within the StandstillPeriod,the Procuring
Entityshalltransmit theLetterof Awardto the successfulrendererTheletter of awardshallrequesthe
successfulendererto furnish thePerformanceecuritywithin 21daysof thedateoftheletter.

49. Signing ofContract

50.1 Upon the expiry of the fourteen days the Notycation of Intention to enter into contract and upon
the parties meeting their respective statutory requirements, the Procuring Entity shall send the
successful Tenderer the Contract Agreement.

50.2 Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the ContraAgreement, the successful Tenderer shall sign,
date, and return it to the Procuring Entity.

50.3 The written contract shall be entered into within the period sped in the notycation of award and
before expiry of the tender validity period

50. AppointmentofAdjudicator

51.1 TheProcuringEntityproposeshe personnamedin the TDSto beappointedasAdjudicatorunderthe
Contract, athe hourly feespecyedin the TDS plusreimbursableexpensedf the Tendererdisagrees
with this proposal, theTenderershould so statein his Tender.If, in the Letter of Acceptancethe
ProcuringEntitydoesnotagreeon theappointmentftheAdjudicator,the ProcuringEntitywill request
the AppointingAuthority designatedn the SpecialConditionsof Contract(SCC)pursuantto Clause
23.1 of the GeneralConditionsof Contract(GCC),to appointtheAdjudicator.

51. Performancé&ecurity

52.1 Within twenty-one(21) daysof the receiptof the Letterof Acceptancdrom the ProcuringEntity,the
successful Tenderahall furnish the PerformanceSecurityand,any other documentsequiredin the
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TDS in accordance with the General Conditions of Contract, subject to ITT 40.2 (b), using the
Performance Security and other Forms included in Section X, Contract Forms, or another forn
acceptdle to the ProcuringEntity. A foreign institution providing a bank guaranteeshall have a
correspondengnancialinstitution locatedin Kenyaunless théProcuringEntityhasagreedn writing
thatacorrespondenbankisnotrequired.

52.2 Failure of the successful Tenderer to submit the abmentioned Performance Security and other
documents required in theTDS or sign the Contract shall constitute swaient grounds for the
annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Tender SecuritytHat event the Procuring Entity may
award the Contract to the Tenderer offering the next Best Evaluated Tender.

52.3 Performance security shall not be required for contracts estimated to cost less than Kenya shilling
yve million shillings

52. Publicationof ProcuementContract

53.1 Within fourteen days after signing the contract, the Procuring Entity shall publish the awarded
contract at its notice boards and websites; and onWebsiteof the Authority. At the minimum, the
notice shall contaithe followinginformation:

a) nameandaddres®ftheProcuringEntity;

b) name and reference number of the contract being awarded, a summary of its scope and the
selection methodsed;

c) thenameofthesuccessfurenderertheynaltotal contractprice,thecontractduration.
d) datesofsignaturecommencemerdandcompletionofcontract;

e) namesof all Tendererghat submittedTendersand their Tenderpricesasread out at Tender
opening.

53. ProcuremenRelatedComplaintsand Administrative Review
54.1 Theproceduregor makingProcurementrelatedComplaintsareasspecyedin theTDS

54.2 A request for administrative review shall be made in the form provided urertract forms.
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Section I+ Tender Data Sheet (TDS)

The following spegic data shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the Instructions to

Tenderers (ITT). Whenever there is a pat, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in ITT.

ITT Reference

PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS

A. General

ITT 1.1 The name of the contradgs PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYE
ROAD IN MUMIAS SUB COUNT®T 1Q
The reference number of the @oact isKURA/RMLFIWH 100/202 1-2022

ITT 2.3 The Information made available on competing firms is as folldM&T
APPLICABLE

ITT 2.4 The firms that provided consulting servicks the contract being tendered for arg
NOT APPLICABLE

ITT 3.1 Maximum number of nembers in the Joint VentuldOT APPLICABLE

B. Contents of Tender Document

8.1

(A) Pre Tender conferenc§HALL NOftake place

(B) A prearranged pretender visit ahe site of the worksSHALL NOTake place.
Tenderers are to make their own arrangements to visit the projects sites/roady
appraise themselves of the site conditions before submitting their bids

ITT 8.2

The Tenderer will submit any questions in writing, to reach the Procuring Entit
not later than7days before closurepening date

ITT 8.4

The Procur.i
www.kura.go.ke

ng E nclarfitayo@swill be publishedie wher

ITT 9.1

ForClarification of Tender purposeg$or obtaining further information and for
purchasing tender documents,hhe Pr ocuring Entityds
KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
P.O Box 2665 50100 Kakamega.
Along Kisumu T Kakamega road, Provincial Works Office.
Tel: 020-2625380
E-mail addresssupplychainwestern@kura.go.ke

C. Preparation of Tenders

ITT13.1 (h)

The Tenderer shall submit the following additional documents in its Tender:
Copy of Certificate of Registration/Incorporation

Valid Tax Compliance Certificate

Copy of Registration Certificate with The National Construction Author
in The Stated Category

Certified Copy of Recent Cr12 Fodri2 Months

Appendix to Form of Tender Fully Filled, Stamped and $ligne

Written Power of Attorney specific to tender.

ook wdhR

NB: (CERTIFICATION MUST BE BY A COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS)

ITT 13.2

TheTenderesshallchronologicallyand sequentiallgerializeall pages in a
numerical format 1 2, 3, 4, ® é .Including the cover page of the tender
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ITT Reference

PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS

documents submitted

ITT 15.1 Alternative TenderSHALL NObe permitted

ITT 15.2 Alternative times for completiotfSHALL NOpermitted.

ITT 15.4 Alternative technical solutionSHALINOT be permitted.

ITT 16.5 The prices quoted by the Terée shall be:FIXED

ITTSL7.1 The currency(ies) of the Tender and the payment currency(ies) shadisbe
described below:
(@) The unit rates and the prices shall be quoted by the Tenderer in the Bill
Quantities, entirelyin Kenya Shillings.

ITT 2.1 The Tendewalidity period shall be210 days

ITT 21.1 A TenderSecuring DeclarationSHAL Lberequired. Properly Filled, stamped and
signed by an authorized person in the format provided.

ITT 21.2 (d) A copy of valid AGPO certificate for respective special Category from National Treas
with copies of I for Directors.

ITT 21.5 On the Performanc&ecurity, other dcuments required shall b&OT
APPLICABLE

ITT 22.1 The tenderer shall prepare and subrNEoriginal Tender document.

ITT 22.3 The written confirmation of authorization to sign on behalf of the Tenderer sha

be in the formof a signed written power of attorney by a commissioner for oath

D. Submission

and Opening of Tenders

ITT 24.1

(A) ForTender submission purposesn | vy, t he Procuri

ng

KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

P.O Box 2665 50100 Kakamega.

Along Kisumu T Kakamega road, Provincial Works Office.
Tel: 020-2625380

E-mail addresssupplychainwestern@kura.go.ke

Tendersshall be submitted on or befoE3th August,2021at 1000HRS

ITT 27.1

The Tender opening shall take place at the time and thar@ss for Opening of
Tenders provided below:

KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

P.O Box 2665 50100 Kakamega.

Along Kisumu i Kakamega road, Provincial Works Office.
Tel: 020-2625380

E-mail addresssupplychainwestern@kura.go.ke

Tender openingshall be done on 16 August,2021 at 1000HRS

ITT 27.1

ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF TENDERS SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.
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ITT Reference

PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS

ITT 276

Thetendersshallbe initialed by representatives of the Procuring Entity attendin
Tender opening.
Initialization shall be conducted dsllows: -

All appointed members of tender opening committee shall initializeB&IQpages
including the summary page, form of tendend bid bondfWHERE APPLICABL

E. Evaluation,

and Comparison of Tenders

ITT 32.3 The adjustment shall be based on theerageprice of the item or component as
guoted in other substantially responsive Tenders. If the price of the item or
componentcannot be derived from the price of other substantially responsive
Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall use its best estinN@el APPLICABLE

ITT 35.2 The invitation to tender is extended Women Enterprise€ategory

ITT 36.1 At this time, theProcuring EntityDOES NOT INTENID execute certain specific part
of the Works by sutontractors selected in advance.

ITT 36.3 The parts of the Works for which the Procuring Entity permits Tenderers to propg
Specialized Subcontractors are designatsdollows:

NOT APPLICABLE

ITT 37.2 (d) | Additional requirements apply. These are detailed in the evaluation criteria in
Section lll, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.

ITT51.1 TheAdjudicatorSHALL NOT APPLY

ITT %4.1 The procedures for making a ProcurememgiatedComplaintsare detailed in the

ORegul ati ons 6 av aebkiteirdod@eprafgo.laomeniaih e P F
complaints@ppra.go.kelf a Tenderer wishes to make a Procuremegiated
Complaint, the Tenderer should submit its complaint followithggse procedures,
in writing (by the quickest means available, that is either by hand delivery or
emalil to:

For the attentionENG. SILAS MKINOTI MBS
Title/position: DIRECTOR GENERAL
Procuring Entity:KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

Email addressdg@kura.qgo. ke

In summary, a Procuremesrielated Complaint may challenge any of the
following:

(i) the termsof the Tender Documents; and

(ii) the Procuring Entityds deci si g
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SECTIONII - EVALUATIOMND QUALIFICATIONCRITERIA

1

GeneraProvisions

Wherever a Tenderer is required to state a monetary amount, Tenderers should intiedfenya

Shilling equivalenusingtherateof exchangaleterminedasfollows:

a)  Forconstructionturnoveror ynancialdatarequiredfor eachyear- Exchangeateprevailingon
the lastday of the respective calendar year (in which the amounts for that yisato be
converted) was originally established.

b)  Valueofsinglecontract- Exchangeateprevailingonthedateofthecontractsignature.

c) Exchangeatesshallbetakenfrom the publicly availablesourceidentiyedin the ITT14.3.
Any error in determiningtheexchangeatesin the TendemaybecorrectedoytheProcuring
Entity.

Thissectioncontainsthe criteria that the Employershalluseto evaluatetenderand qualify tenderers.
No other factorsmethodsor criteria shallbe usedotherthan specyedin thistenderdocument.The
Tenderershallprovide allthe information requestedn the formsincludedin SectionlV, Tendering
Forms.The Procuring Entity should usethe StandardTenderEvaluationDocumentfor Goodsand

Worksfor evaluatingTenders.

EvaluatiommndcontractawardCriteria

TheProcuringEntity shallusethe criteria and methodologiedistedin this Sectiorto evaluatetenders
andarrive atthe LowestEvaluatedrender.Thetenderthat (i) meetghe qualiycationcriteria, (i) has
beendeterminedto be substantiallyesponsiveio the TenderDocumentsand (iii) is determinedto

havethe LowestEvaluatedlrenderprice shallbeselectedor awardof contract.

Preliminaryexaminationfor Determinationof Responsiveness

TheProcuringEntitywill startbyexaminingall tendergo ensuretheymeetin all respectsheeligibility
criteria andother requirementsin the ITT,and that the tenderis completein all aspectsn meeting

the requirementso f 0 PaaRrocuring Entity'swWorksRe qui r ement s 6, i ncl
tenders with unacceptable errors, abnormally low tenders, abnormally high tenders and tenders that
are front loaded. The Standard@iender Evaluation Report Documentfor Goodsand Works for
evaluating Tendersprovidesvery clear guide on how to dealwith review of theserequirements.
Tenderghat do not pasghe PreliminaryExaminationwill be considered irresponsivendwill notbe
consideredurther.

S/No.

Completeressand

. o Refeences Reqirement
Respondgveness Criteria *

- Properly fill, sign and Stamp

1. Fam of Equipment Section IV; Form EQU . L .
qup Q - Provide all required information

-Provide all required information

2. Key personnel and Section 1V; Form PER o
Declaration &2 -Propely fill, sgn and stamp
. -Provide all required information
3. it Section IV; Form 4, o
Tender Qualification ELI11ELI12 -Propely fill, sgn and stamp
4.  |Non Performance Section 1V; Form -Provide all required information
4,Form CON2 -Propely fill, sgn and stamp
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Completeressand

S/No. . . Refeences Regiirement
Respongveness Criteria «
5 Pending Litigation Section IV: Form -Provide all required information
' 4,Form CON2 -Propely fill, sign and stamp
o . Section IV: Form -Provide all required information
. Lit Hist ! S
6 I |gat|?n _IS o-ry 4,Form CON2 -Propealy fill, sgn and stamp
FinancialSituation & . -Provide all required information
7. Performance Section IV; Form4 -Propely fill, sign and stamp
Form,FIN3.1 ’
Average Annual
8. Construction Turnover | Section IV; Form 4, | _prqyide all required information
Form FINS.2 -Propely fill, sign andstamp
. -Provide all required information
Section 1V; Form 4, v fill. S q
Form EIN3.3 'Pf'ope Yy 11, Sgn an Stamp
9. Financial Resources
Current Contract Section IV; Form 4, |-Provide all required information
10. Commitments/Works| Form FIN3.4 -Propely fill, sgn and stamp
in Progress
i . -Provide all required information
11. Efner_al Construction| gection IV; Form 4, -Propaly fill, sgn and stamp
perience Form EXP1.1
Specific Construction _ _ -Provide all required information
12. and Contract Section IV, Form 4, | _pyopgly fill, sgn and stamp
Experience
13, [Form of Tender Section IV; Format | proyide all required information
-Propely fill, sgn and stamp
-Tenderer to use stationery bearing if
letterhead
e . -Provide all required information
14. [T € n d eHlighilitp s Section IV; Form 5 A{ . _q
: -Propely fill, sgn and stamp
f)
. -Provide all required information
Certificate of Independel  gection IV; Form 5 | -Propely fill, sgn andstamp
15. [Tender Determination
. Section iv;Form 5 C
16.  [Seltdeclaration Forms -FORM SDX.2 | Provide all required information
-Propely fill, sgn and stamp
24
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Completeressand

S/No. Responsiveness Criteria Refeences Reaiirement
. Section iv; Form 5D
17. Appendix1-Fraud and -Read, Understand and Comply
Corruption -Propely fill, sign andstamp
. Section IV; 7 -Properly filled, stamped and
18.  |Form of TendeBecuring signed by authorized person
Declaration Form in the format provided.
-In the format provided withall
conditions
- must be valid for 30 days after bid
validity
19. | Priced Bill of Section VII (Bill of | Ejjj all the bill of Quantities,
) Quantities) sign stamp and aanter sign
Quantities any alteration(s)
20. Serializing of TDS CLAUSE 13.2| - Chronologicallyand sequentially
document serializeall pages in anumerical
format 1, Iclilingdthe;5
cover page of the tender document
submitted
21 Certificate of ITT 13.1 (h) Copy certified by commissioner of
' Incorporation oaths
certificate
22 Tax Compliance ITT 13.1 (h) Must be valid
' Certificate
23 National Construction |TT 13.1 (h) Category stated in the Tender Notice
' Authority Certificate
24 Recent CR12 ITT 13.1 (h) Copy ertified and current (for the
' Certificate last12 monthg
o5 Appendix to form of Form 1 Must fill, stamp and sign
' tender
25
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3. Assessment of adequacyTafchnicalProposal with Requirements (if Applicable)

The Procuring Entity will evaluate the Technical Proposals of all responsive tenders using the followint

criteria, sub-criteria, and assessmesystem for the evaluain of the Technical Proposals:
ITEM DESCRIPTION ASSESSMEN
1 FINANCIAL CAPABILITY Met/Not Met

a | Working capital of Kshs2,000,000.00

b | Cash flow statement (forecasts)

c | Audited Statements of account for the lasgears presented in th

Internationally Financial Reporting Standard

d | Turnover of Ksh24,000,000

2 EXPERIENCE

a | General Experience as Contractor in the last five years.

b | Experience in road construction in the last three years.

c | Experience asa prime contractor, joint venture membe
management contractor or subontractorin at least three (3) roac
projects with value of Ksh,500,000 in the last fiveyears

3 KEY PERSONNEL

a | Road Manager meets criteria

b | Senior Foremameets criteria

c | Head Office Staff meets criteria

4 2222
a | Details of all listed equipment in table 9 provided
5 WORK METHODOLOGY
a | Work methodology provided as required
6 TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
a | Provided as required
7 ENVIRONMENTAMANAGEMENT
a | Provided as required
8 QUALITY & QUANTITY MANAGEMENT
a | Provided as required
9 CURRENT COMMITMENTS

a | The total value of outstanding works on the-going contracts
not exceeding Ksh4.0,000,000.
REMARKS Met/Not Met

Tenderers whalo not scoreMET in all parameterswill automaticallybe disqualiyed. Tenderers who pass
the technical evaluation will be evaluated further.

4.  Tender Evaluatiofl TT 37) Priceevaluationin additiontothecriterialistedin ITT37.2(a) d(c) the
following criteria shallapply:
i) Alternative CompletionTimes,if permittedunder ITT 13.2, will be evaluatedasfollows:
NOT APPLICABLE

i)y  AlternativeTechnicalSolutionsfor specyed parts of theNorks,if permitted under ITT 13.4,
will be evaluatedsfollows:NOT APPLICABLE

iy  OtherCriteria;if permittedunderITT37.2(d): AS DETAILED IN EVALUATION CRITERIA IN
SECTION111; EVALUATION AND QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
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Multiple Contracts

Multiple contractswill bepermittedin accordancewith ITT37.4. Tendererareevaluatedn basisof
Lotsand the lowest evaluated tenderer idergd for each Lot. The Procuring Entity will select one
Option of the two Option$istedbelowfor awardof Contracts.

OPTIONL
i) If atendererwins only oneLot,thetendererwill beawardeda contractfor that Lot,provided
thetenderer meettheEligibility andQualiycationCriteriafor thatLot.

iy  If atendererwins morethanoneLot,thetenderwill beawardedcontractsfor all won Lots,
providedthetenderermeets theaggregate Eligibility and Qualcation Criteria for all the
Lots. The tenderer will be awarded the combinatadibotsfor which thetendererqualiyes
andthe otherswill beconsideredor awardto secondowest theenderers.

OPTION2

The Procuring Entityvill consider all possible combinations of won Lots [contract(s)] and determine
the combinationswith the lowestevaluatedprice. Tenderswill then be awardedto the Tendereror
Tenderersn the combinations provided the tenderer meets the aggreBaggbility and Qualiycation
Criteria for all the won Lots.

AlternativeTendergITT13.1)
An altemative if permitted under ITT 14, will be evaluated as follows:

The Procuring Entity shall considerTendersoffered for alternativesasspecyed in Part2- Works
Requirements. Onlthe technicalalternativesjf any,of the Tenderemwith the BestEvaluatedrender
conformingto the basic technicatequirementsshallbeconsideredytheProcuringEntity.

Margin of Preferencés: NOTAPPLICABLE

PostjualiycationandContractward (ITT37), morespecycally,

a) Incasehetenderwassubjectto postqualiycation, the contractshallbeawardedto the lowest
evaluated tenderesubjecto conyrmation of pre-qualiycationdata,if sorequired.

b) Incasehetenderwasnotsubjectto post qualiycation thetenderthathasbeendeterminedobe
thelowest evaluated tenderer shall be considered for contract award, subject to meeting eact
of the following conditions.

i) The Tenderershall demonstratethat it has accesso, or has available, liquid assets,
unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and otheancial means (independent of any
contractual advanceayment) sufficient to meetthe constructioncash pow
of Kenya Shillings2,000,000.00 (20% of contract price)

i)  Minimum averageannual construction turnove of Kenya Shilling224,000,000.00(2.5
times the Budgétequivalentcalculatedastotal certiyedpaymentgeceivedor contracts
in progressand/or completedwithin thelast (two) 2years.

i)  Atleastthree (3) of contract(s)of a similar nature executed within Kenya,or the East
African Communityor abroad,that havebeensatisfactorilyand substantiallycompleted
asa prime contractor, or joint venture member or sutontractor each of minimunvalue
Kenya shilling®,500,000 (equivalentto the Budget

iv)  Contractor'fRepresentativendKeyPersonnelvhich arespecyedas detailed in the
Qualification Form Summarpelow;-

vv Contractors key equipment | i stbeldw;-on t he

vi)  Otherconditionsdependingontheir seriousness.

a) Historyof non-performingcontracts
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b)

Tenderer and each member of JV in case the Tenderei\rshall demonstrate that
non-performanceof a contractdid not occur becausef the defaultof the Tenderer,
orthemember of a JV ithe last3 years The required information shall be furnished
in theappropriateform.

PendingdLitigation

Financial position and prospective lortgrm proytability of the Singlérendererand

in the casethe Tendereris a JV,of each member of the JV,shall remain sound
according to criteria established with respect to Financial Capability under
Paragraph (i) above if all pending litigatiowill be resolvedagainstthe Tenderer.
Tendereshallprovideinformation on pending litigationsan theappropriateform.

LitigationHistory

Thereshall be no consistenthistory of court/arbitral award decisionsagainstthe
Tendererjn the last5 years All parties to the contract shall furnish the information
in the appropriateform aboutany litigation or arbitration resulting from contracts
completed or ongoing under its execution over thee aspéciged. A consistent
history of awardsgainstheTendereior anymemberofaJVmayresultin rejectionof
thetender.
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9. QUALIFICATION FORSUMMARY

1 2 3 4 5
Iitem Qualification Subject Qualification Requirement Document To be For Procuringe n t i t
No. Completed by Tenderer | Use (Qualification MET
or NOT MEJ
1 Nationality Nationality in accordance with ITT 3.6 Forms EL® 1.1 and 1.2,
with attachments
2 Tax Obligations for Kenyan | Has produced current ax clearance certificate | TDS; ITT 13 (h)
Tenderers or tax exenption certificate issued by thikenya
Revenue Authorityn accordance with ITT 3.14
3 Conflict of Interest No conflicts of interest in accordance with ITT | Form of Tender
3.3 Confidential Risiness
Questionnaire
4 PPRA Eligibility Not having been declared ineligible by the PPR| Form of TendelTT 11.1
asdescribed in ITT 3.8
5 State owned Enterprise Meets conditions of ITT 3.7 Forms EL& 1.1 and 1.2,
with attachmentsfForm of
Tender
6 Goods, equipment and To have their origin in anyxountry that is not Forms EL& 1.1 and 1.2,
services to be supplied under determined ineligible under ITT 4.1 with attachments Form of
the contract Tender
7 History of NonPerforming Non-performance of a contract did not occur as| Form CON2
Contracts result of contractor default sincést January2018
8 Suspension Based on Not under suspension based-execution of a Form of Tendepart xiii
Execution of Tender/Proposal Tender/Proposal Securing Declaration pursuan
Securing Declaration by the [ to ITT 19.9
Procuring Entity
9 PendingLitigation Tenderds financi al p-o | Form CONg 2
term profitability still sound accordig to criteria
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2

3

4

5

Item
No.

Qualification Subject

Qualification Requirement

Document To be
Completed by Tenderer

For Procuringe n t i t
Use (Qualification MET
or NOT MEJ

establishedn section Il of evaluation criteria 7
b(vi) and assuming that all pendinlgiigation will
NOT be resolved against the Tenderer.

10

Litigation History

No consistent history of court/arbitral award
decisions against the Tenderer sinceJanuary
2016

Form CONp 2

11

Financial Capabilities

(i) The Tenderer shall demonstrate that it has
access to, or has available, liquid assets,
unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and
other financial means (independent of any
contractual advance payment) sufficient to mee
the construction cash flowequirements
estimated as Kenya Shillin§s200,000.00(20%
of EB equivalent for the subject contract(s) net
the Tendererds ot her

(i) The Tenderers shall also demonstrate, to th¢
satisfaction of the Procuring Entity, that it has
adequatesources of finance to meet the cash flg
requirements on works currently in progress an
for future contract commitments.

(iii) The audited balance sheets or, if not require
by the | aws of the Te
financial statements acceptable tioe Procuring
Entity, for the last?years shall be submitted and
must demonstrate the currersioundness of the
Tendererods financi al
prospective longterm profitability.

Form FIND 3.1, with
attachments

12

Average Annual Construction

Minimum average annual construction turnover

Form FIND 3.2
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2

3

4

5

Item
No.

Qualification Subject

Qualification Requirement

Document To be
Completed by Tenderer

For Procuringe n t i t
Use (Qualification MET
or NOT MEJ

Turnover

of Kenya Shillingg,500,000. calculated as total
certified payments received for contracts in
progress and/or completed within thé&ast 2
years, divided byyears

13

General Construction
Experience

Experience under construction contracts in the
role of prime contractor, JV member, sub

contractor, or management contractor for at leal
the last 3years, starting ¥ January 2018

Form EX® 4.1

14

Specific Construction &
Contract Management
Experience

A minimum number oftwo (2) similar contracts
specified below that have been satisfactorily an
substantially completed as a prime contractor,
joint venture member, management contractor
sub-contractor between 1st Janugrg019 and
tender submission deadline i#ree (3)
contracts, each of minimum value Kenya shilling
of 10,000.000.00(Equivalent to budget)
equivalent.

Form EXP 4.2(a)

15

Contractor's Equipment

-Biddershall provide evidence of ownership
whether owned or leased (except those from
Mechanical &Transport Department
(MOTIHUD))

- Those hiringshall provide certified copies of
Lease Agreement not more than three months
from the Date of Tender Opening.

Form EQU andEquipment

Table (9)below

16

Contractor's Representative

and Key Personnel

Thesite staff shall possess minimum levels of
qualifications set below;
HQ Staff:

Qualification =

Form PER1 and Form
PER2
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1 2 3 4 5
Item Qualification Subject Qualification Requirement Document To be For Procuringe n t i t
No. Completed by Tenderer | Use (Qualification MET
or NOT MEJ

Diploma in Civil Engineering/Building

construction

Site Agent:

Quialification =

Dip. in Civil Engineering

General Experiencé 5 yrs
Specific Experience3 yrs
Foreman:

Qualification = Dip. Civil Engineering
General Experience =5 yrs
Specific Experience = 3 Yrs
Surveyor:

Qualification = Diploma in Survey
General Experience = 3 yrs
Specific Experience = 2 Yrs
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10. CONTRACTOR'S EQUIPMENT

The Bidder shalindicate the coreplant and equipment considered by the company to be necessary for
undertaking the project together with proof of ownership or lease of the same. The lease must be curren

i.e.,dated fromJanuary 2021. Leases which are out dated will not hecepted. Mandatory minimum
execution of the project that the bisloksl

number of equipment required by the Employer for the

make available for th€ontrac).

Equipment Details Ideal No. of | No. of| No. of | Date of
No Number | Equipment | equipment to| EQuipment | Arrival on
Required | Owned by| be to be made Project
for the | the Bidler | hired/purchas | available for| (Days after
Contract ed by the| the Contract commence)
Execution Bidder by the
Bidder
A) Concrete Equipment
(i) Mobile concrete 1
mixers
(i) Concrete vibrators 1
B) Transport (Tippers,
dumpers, water
tankers)
(i) 6 X 4 tippers payload 4
16 0 20 tones
(i) Water tankers 1
(18,000 6 20,000 Lts.
Capacity)
C)Earthd Moving
Equipment
() Wheeled loaders -
(i) Motor graders (93 1
205kW)
D) Excavators
1. Hydraulic crawler 1
mounted (70 10
tonnes)8 0.2500.4
m3 SAE bucket.
E) Rollers
(i) Selfpropelled single 1
drum vibrating
(various types)
(i) Pneumatic Roller 1
F) F) Others
(i) Paver 1
(i) Pot hole cutter -
(i) Hand sprayer 1
(iv) PedestriarRoller 1
| certify that the above information is correct.
Sgnature of Tenderer: ¢ é é é éé e e e e é Dat e: eeeéeéééececece

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022
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11. Financial

The tenders that pass the technical assessment shall be subjectestsacomparisanThe Best Evaluated
Tender shall be determined &se Tenderof the Tenderer that meets the Quaidation Criteria and whose
Tenderhas been determined foe: -

a) Most responsive to the tendering document; and
b) The lowest evaluated cost.
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QUALIFICATION FORMS

1. FORMEQUEQUIPMENT

The Tenderer shall provide adequate information to demonstrate clearly that it has the capability to mee
the requirementsor thekeyequipmentistedin Sectionll, EvaluatiorandQualiycationCriteria.Aseparate
Formshall be preparedor eachitem of equipmentlisted, or for alternative equipmentproposedby the
Tenderer.

Item of equipment

Equipment | Name of manufacturer Model and power rating
information

Capacity Yearof manufacture
Current Current location
status

Details of current commitments

Source Indicate source of the equipment )
A Owned A Rented A Leased A Specially manufactured

Omit the following information for equipment owned by the Tenderer.

Owner Name of owner
Address of owner

Telephone Contact name and title
Fax Telex
Agreements | Details ofrental / lease / manufacture agreements specific to the project
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2. FORMPER1
Contractor'RepresentativendKeyPersonnel Schedule
Tenderershouldprovidethe namesanddetailsof the suitablyqualiyedContractor'sRepresentativandKey
Personnel to perform the Contract. The data on their experience should be supplied using the Fe2m PER

below for each candidate.

Contractor' Representative and Key Personnel

1. Title of position: Site Agent

llllllllllllllllllllllllllll

Duration of

appointment: eéeéeéeéeéeéececeeceée
[insert the whole period (start and end dates) for which this positior
will be engagelfl

Time commitment: fo

this position: eéeéeéeéeéeéeéecececeeéeée
[insert the numberof days/week/months/ that has been scheduled fc
this positiof

Expected time

schedule for this eéeéeéeéeéeéeéeéececeeeeéed.

position: [insert the expected time schedule for this position (e.qg. attach high
level Gantt chaft

2. Title of posiibn: Foreman

llllllllllllllllllllllllll

Duration of

appointment: €Eéééeéééceééeeéeeeéeeceécece
[insert the whole period (start and end dates) for which this positior
will be engagel

Time commitment: fo

this position: céeéeéeéeéeéeéeéceeceeceée
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled
this positiofy

Expected time

schedule for this céeéeéeéeéeéeéeéeéececeeéeeéed.

position: [insert the expected time schedule for this position (e.qg. attach high
level Gantt chaklt

3. Title of positionSite Agent

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Duration of
appointment: ééééééeéeceéceeeeeeeceeeeece

[/nsert the whole period (start and end dates) for which this positior
will be engagel!
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Timecommitment: for|
this position:

""""""""""""

eEéeéeéeéeéecéeceéeéeceeceeceecée
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled
this position

Expected time
schedule for this
position:

///////////////////////////

eéeéeéeéeéeéeéeéeceeceeceeéed.
[insert the expected time schedule fins position (e.g. attach high
level Gantt chakt

Title of positionfForeman

s 7z

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Duration of
appointment:

"""""""""""

eeeeeeeceeeceeeeeeceeececece

[/nsert the whole period (start and end dates) for which thasition
will be engagel

Time commitment: fo
this position:

""""""""""""

éeééecéécééecéecéecéeéeéeeéé
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled
this position

Expected time
schedule for this
position:

"""""""""""""""

Eéééeéeéeécécécéceeeeeeeeéeé.
[insertthe expected time schedule for this position (e.g. attach high
level Gantt chakt

Title of positionSurveyor

s 7z

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Duration of
appointment:

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeececec

[insert the whole period (start anand dates) for which this position
will be engagelfl

Time commitment: fo
this position:

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

éeéécéécééecéeécéeécéeéeéeecée
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled
this position

Expected time
schedule for this
position:

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

Eéééeéecééeécécécéeeeeeeeeeéeé.
[insert the expected time schedule for this position (e.q. attach high
level Gantt chaft

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022
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3. FORM PER:

Resume and DeclarationContractor's Representative and Key Personnel.

Summarize professional experience in revecbeonological order. Indicate particular technical and

managerial experience relevant to the project.

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022

Name of Tenderer
€ééécééceébééccébéeceééceébécecéceccecbceceécece
Positioné é e é e éeééeééeéeéeéeéeceé.
[title of position from Form PER
Personnel |Name: Date of birth:
information |[é ééeééeééeééeéeé ceéeéeeéeeéeé.
Address: Email:
eeéeéeééeéeceéeée. |éeéeecéeéeéeée.
Professional qualifications:
eeéeéececéeéecéeééecéecéeéeéceecéeéecée
é .
Academic qualificatiors
eéeéeecéeecéeceéecéeecéeecéeceecéecéece.
Languageproficiency:
Eééececcececececcececececcecece
6éé.
[language and levels of speaking, reading and writing skills]
Details
Address of Procuring Entity:
eéeééeceéeeéecéeéecéecéecéeeéecéec
é
Telephone: Contact (manager / personnel
officer):
eéeééeeceéeecéecéecté
eéeécéeéeecéeecée
Fax:
Job title: Years with present Procuring Entity
eéeééeéeecéeééecé. |[éeeéeéceeéeeéece.
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Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and manage
experiencerelevant to the project.

. Duration of .
Project Role involvement Relevant experience
[/main [role and . . :
project responsibilities on| [time in role] / C’ggggf the experience relevant to this
detalls] the project] P
Declaration

I, theundersigned Key Personnel, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information contained in
Form PER2 correctly describes myself, my quatiations and my experience.

| conyrm that | am available as cefted in the following table ad throughout the expected time schedule for this posit
as provided in the Tender:

Commitment Details
Commitment to duration of contract:

Start Dateeeéeeeeeée. . End
linsert period (start and end dates) for which thiso n t r a
Representative or Ké&ersonnel is available to work on this
contract]

Time commitment:
Start Dateééeéeééééé.. End

,,,,,,,,,,

[insert period (start and end dates) for which thiso n t r a
Representative or Kéersonnel is available to work on this
contract]

I understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:
a) be taken into consideration durinienderevaluation;

b)  my disqualycation from participating in theTender;

c) my dismissal from the condct.

Name of Key Personnélnsert name]

Signature: Date:

(day month year):

Countersignature of authorized representative of the Tenderer:

Signature;
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Date: (day month year):

Positon éééééeééeééeéécéeé
[title of position from Form PER

D~
D~
D~
D~
D~

Personnel Name: Date of birth:
information ([é é ééééééeééecéé ééeééeéeceéeeceé
Address: Email:

s 7 s

|ééeéééeéé

sz

éeeeééeeececé

-
D
-
-
D~
-
-
D
-

Professional qualifications:
ceéecéeééecéceéc
é .

@

D
-
D
-
D
D
-
-
D
-
D
-
D
-
D
D
-
-

Academic qualifications:
ceéeéeecéeéeée
Language proficiency:

D
o
D
o
D
D
o
o
D
o
D
o
D
o
D
o
o
o

eEeecececceecceeecceecceecceece

@, @,
@, @,
@, @,

[language and levels of speaking, reading and writing skills]

Details

Address of Procuring Entity:
eeéeéeééeéecéeée

D~
-
D~
D~
-
-
D~
-
D~
-
D~
-
D~
D~
-
-

é .
Telephone: Contact (manager / personnel
officer):
ceéeéeééeéeéeée
ceéeéeééeéeéceéeé
Fax:
Job title: Years with present Procuring Entity
ceéeéeééeéeéeée ceéecéeéeééeceéeecé.

Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate partidhnical and managerial
experience relevant to the project.

. Duration of :
Project Role involvement Relevant experience
[/main [role and . . .
project responsibilities on| [time in role] [ ﬁigggf the experience relevant to ts
detalls] the project] P
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Declaration

I, the undersigned Key Personnel, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information contained in
Form PERZ correctly describes myself, my quatiations and my experience.

| conyrm that | am availableas certyed in the following table and throughout the expected time schedule for this pos
as provided in the Tender:

Commitment Details

Commitment to duration of contract:
Start Dateééééeééeéée. . End
[insert period (start and end dates) for which this
Contractor 0s Ré&prsommesl &5 available i
work on this contract]

Time commitment:

Start Dateeééééeééeéeé. . End

//////////

[insert period (start and end dates) for which this
Contractor s Rd&prsommesl &5 available i
work on this contract]

| understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:
d) be taken into consideration durin§ienderevaluation;

e) my disqualiycation from participating in theTender;

f) my dismissal from the contract.

Name of Key Personnélnsert name]

Signature: Date:

(day month year):

Countersignature of authorized representative of the Tenderer:

Signature;

Date: (day month year):
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4. T E N D E REARIBGATIOMTHOUTPREQUALIFICATION

To establish its qualcations to perform the contract in accordance with Section lIll, Evaluation and
Qualiycation Criteria the Tenderer shall provide the information requested in the corresponding
Information Sheets included hereunder.
4.1FORMEL1.1

Tenderer Information Form

Date:

ITT No.13.1 and titte:DOCUMENTS COMPRISING THE TENDER

Tenderer's name

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeececeeeeceeeeeeceeeeceeeeceeeeeeeece.,

In case of Joint Venture (JWWame ofeach member:

NOT APPLICABLE
Tenderer's actual or intended country of registration:

////////////////////////////////

Eééeecééeceééeceééeceééeceééecceécee
Tenderer's actual or intended year of incorporation:

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeeeceeeeeceeceeeeceeeeeeeeceeeeececece.

Tenderer's legal address
Eeécéeéééécécéeeééeeceéecéecéeeecéece.
[in country of registration]:

Tenderer's authorized representative information

Name:

Address:

Telephone/Fax numbers:

Email address:

1. Attached are copies of original documents of

A Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association),
and/or documents of registration ahe legal entity named above, &accordance with ITT 3.6
A In case of JV, letter of intent to form JV or JV agreement, in accordance with ITT 3
A In case of stat®wned enterprise or institution, in accordance with ITT 3.8, documer
establishing:
Ml Legal and financial autonomy
il Operationunder commercial law
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Ml Establishing that the Tenderer is not under the supervision of the Procuring Entity
2. Included are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the beneficial
ownership.
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4.2FORM ELi1.2

Tenderer's JV InformatioRorm
(to be completed for each member of Tendereros
Date:NOT APPLICABLE

ITT No. and titleNOT APPLICABLE

Tendererds JV name:

NOT APPLICABLE

JV member ds name:

NOT APPLICABLE

JV memberds country of registration:
NOT APPLICABLE

JV me mb e rcénstitutoe ar o f

NOT APPLICABLE

JV memberds | egal address in country of
NOT APPLICABLE

J V me raltherizedl sepresentative information

Name: _ NOT APPLICABLE

Address: NOT APPLICABLE

Telephone/Fax numbers: NOT APPLICABLE

Email address: NOT APPLICABLE

1. Attached are copies of original documents of

A Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association), and/c
registration documents of thiegal entity named above, in accordance with ITT. 3.6

A In case of a statewned enterprise or institution, documents establishing legal and finar
autonomy, operation in accordance with commercial law, and that they are not under the
supervision of the Procuring Entity, in accordance with ITT 3.8.

2. Included are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the beneficial
ownership.
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4.3FORM COMN 2

Historical Contract NoAPerformance, Pending Litigation and Litigation History

Tendererds Name:

Date:

JV Me mb e:NOBEAPRLAOABLE

ITT No.37 (7) vi, (a)and title:NON PERFORMANCE

///////

A Contract nonperformance did not occur sinaggé é € € é € € specified in Section 1ll,
Evaluation andQualification Criteria, SubFactor2.1.

A Contract(s) not performed i nc e é é é fgnsed yearhpecified in Section I,
Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, requirement 2.1
Year Non- performed Contract Identification Total Contract
portion of Amount (current
contract value, currency,
exchange rate ar
Kenya Shilling
equivalent)
Eeééléééecééec.eééecééecééecéecéecé. ceééeéeé.
ceéélééecéée.pééeéécééecéecéecté ceééeecé

///////////

finsert amount Contract Identificatione é é € é é & é é é & .|insert amount]
and percentage]

////////////////////

////////////////////

eéeéeéeéeéecececceeccée.
[indicate complete contract name/ number, and é
other identification]

Name of Procuring Entity:

////////////

eeeeeeeceecececr

Address of Procuring Entity:

///////////

eeeeeeeeeee

Reason(s) for nonperformance:

eéeéeéeececeé
[indicate main reason(s)]

Pending Litigation, in accordance with SectionBYaluation and Qualification Criteria

A No pendindiitigation in accordance with Sectioltl, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
SubFactor 2.3.
A Pending litigation in accordance with Section Byaluation and Qualification Criteria, Stib

Factor 2.3 as indicated below.
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Year of Amount in dispute | Contract Identification Total Contract

dispute (currency) Amount
(currency),
Kenya Shilling
Equivalent

(exchange rate)

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

éééeéeé. |eéééeéeeéé. .| Comtractldentification: ééeéée.

"""""
//////////////////

eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeecee.

Name of ProcuringBni t y: éééé

"""""""""

,,,,,,,,,,,

//////////////////

"""""""

,,,,,,,,,,,,, . .
€éeéeé. |eeééeééé |[Cntract l denti ficat
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
,,,,,,,
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
,,,,,,,
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
,,,,,,,,,,,
,,,,,

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

,,,,,,,

Litigation Historyin accordance with Section lIEvaluation and Qualification Criteria
A NoLitigation Historyin accordance with Sectiolil, Evaluation and Qualification CriterigSub
Factor 2.4.
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A Litigation Historyin accordance with Section IEvaluation andQualification Criterig SubFactor
2.4 as indicated below.
Year of Outcome as Contract Identification Total Contract
award percentage of Net Amount
Worth (currency),
Kenya Shilling
Equivalent

(exchange rate)

"""""

,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eéeé eeeéeée. . eéeéeé.
eéeéeéeéeéececeeéeéeé

[insert [insertpercentage] [insert amount]

year] eééeéeéeéecécécée

[indicate complete contract name/ number, and
any other identification]

//////////

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
/////////

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeééeeéecéecé.
[indicate complete contract name, number, ar|
any other identification]

Name of Procuring En
eeééeéeéecéeecéecéecté
[insert full name]

,,,,,,,,
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
,,,,,,,,,,,,
//////

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Reason(s) for Litigation and award

decisiore € é .
eéeéeéeéecéeéeéeéecéeée
[indicate main reason(s)]
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4.4FORM FIN 3.1:

Financial Situation and Performance

//////////////////////

rrrrrrrrrr

s 7z 7 Z

JV Member s Name:

ITT No.37 (7) b i, ii & iii andtitle: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

4.4.1. Financial Data

NOT APPLI CABLE

Type of Financial information
in

Historic information for previous years,

(currency) (amount incurrency, currency, exchange rate*, USD
equivaleny
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Statement of Financial Position (Information from Balance Shee

D

Total Assets (TA)

Total Liabilities (TL)

Total Equity/Net Worth (NW)

Current Assets (CA)

Current Liabilities (CL)

Working Capital(WC)

Information from Income Statement

Total Revenue (TR)

Profits Before Taxes (PBT)

Cash Flow Information

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022
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Type of Financial information Historic information for previous years,
in
(currency) (amount incurrency, currency, exchange rate*, USD
equivalen)

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Cash Flow from Operating
Activities

*Refer to ITT 15 for the exchange rate

4.4.2 Sources of Finance

Specify sourcesf finance to meet the cash flow requirements on works currently in progress and for future
contract commitments.

No. | Source of finance Amount Kenya Shillingequivalent)
1

2

3

4.4.3 Financial documents

The Tenderer and its parties shall provide copies of financial statemendars pursuant Section Ill, Evaluation ai
Qualifications CriteriaSubfactor 3.1. The financial statements shall:

(@) reflect the financial situation of the Tenderer or aase of JV member, and not an affiliated entity (such :
parent company or group member).

(b) be independently audited or certified in accordance with local legislation.

(c) be complete, including all notes to the financial statements.

(d) correspond to acounting periods already completed and audited

A Attached are copies of financial stateméntsr the Zyears required above; and complying with the
requirements

11f the most recent set of financial statements is for a period earlier than 12 months from the date of Tender, thetréasthoditd be
justified.
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4.5FORM FIN 3.2:

Average Annual Construction Turnover

Tendererds Name:

Date:

JVMembed s Na me : NOT APPLI CABLE
ITT No37(7) b, iii and title:

| Annual turnover data (construction only)

Year Amount Exchange rate Kenya Shilling

Currency equivalent
eéeéeéeé Kshs Kshs
[indicate eééeééeeéée. . eéeéeéeé.
year] [insertamount and indicate

currency]
Average
Annual Kshs Kshs
Construction |[é é é é é ééé e éé. eeeeeééeé
Turnover *

* See Section lll, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria,-$alotor 3.2.

4.6 FORM FIN 3.3:

FinancialResources

Specify proposed sources of financing, such as liquid assets, unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, a
financial means, net of current commitments, available to meet the total construction cash flow demands ¢
subject contract ocontracts as specified in Section Ill, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria

Financial Resources

No Source of financing Amount (Kenya Shilling
' equivalent)

1 Kshs
ceéeéeéeééeé

2 Kshs
Eéééeéeéeééé

3 Kshs ééééeééecéé
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4.7FORM FIN 3.4:

Current Contract Commitments / Works in Progress

Tenderers and each member to a JV should provide information on their current commitments on all contr
that have been awarded, or for which a letter of intent or acceptance has been received, or fi@oteon
approaching completion, but for which an unqualified, full completion certificate has yet to be issued.

Current Contract Commitments

_ Value of Estimated | Average Monthly
Name of Contract|Pr o c ur i n g|Outstanding Work |Completio | Invoicing Over Last
Contact Address, | [Current Kenya n Date Six Months

Tel, Shilling/month [Kenya Shilling
Equivalent] /month)]
1
Kshse é ¢ é é é
2
Kshs ééée
3
4
5
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4.8 FORMEXP 4.1

General Construction Experience

Tendererds Name:

Date:

JVMembed s Na me :

ITT No. and title:

Page

of pages

Starting [Ending
Year
Year

Contract Identification

Roleof

Tenderer

[N
[N
[N
[N
[N
[N
[N
[N

./Contract name:

///////////////

""""""""""

cééeéeéeéeéecéecécéecee
Brief Description of the Works performed by the

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
///////////
,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

////////////////

eeeeeeeeeeeeeeece.

Contract name:

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

céeeééeeééeeceéeéecéece.
Brief Description of the Works performed by the

Tenderer:

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeeeeeeeeee.
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Amount of contract:
ééeééeéeceeeeceé
Name of Procuring Entity:
éeééeéceceécée
cééeéeéeceeceeceecee

Addresse ¢ é ¢ 6 ééééeééeééeéeeé.

eeeeéeéeeeéeeécee.

Contract name:

s z z

Eeééeééeéécé

()

o
o
o
o
o
o
o

eeecée

D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D

céeéeée
Brief Description of the Works performed by the

Tenderer:

s

ceééeeéeeéecté

[0S
[0S
[0S
[0S
[0S

é

o
o
o
o
o

cééeéééeeééece
Amount ofcontracte ¢ € € é é é € € € € é
Name qf I?rgcgri,ng, E,nti:[y:
eéeéeeceeééece.
eéééeeceéééeeceééeeeéeée.

Addresse ¢ é ¢ 6 ééééeééeééeéeeé.

eeeééeeeeeeéeeceéeccecée
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4. 9FORM EXP 4.2(a)

Specific Construction and Contract Management Experience

Tendererds Name:

Date:

JVMembed s Na me : NOT APPLI CABLE

ITT No. and title:

Similar Contract

//////

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeeeeeeeeece
e

lllllllllllllllll

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeeeeeeeeceeeeee

Contractldentificatiorn

cééeeceeééeececée

A

Award date

Completion date

////////

eeeeeeee.

Role in Contract

////////

rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

Prime Member in Management Sub
gontractor QV Qontractor contractor
A A A A

Total Contract Amount

lllllllll

If member in a JV or sub
contractor, specify participation in
total Contract amount

N/A

Procuring Entity's Name:

Address:
Telephone/fax number

Email:

//////////////////////

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeceeeececeececeeeeceecececcecece.
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4.10 FORM EXP4.2 (a) (cont.)

Specific Construction and Contract Management Experience (cont.)

Similar Contract No.

Information

Description of the similarity in
accordance with Suli-actor 4.2(a) of
Section llI:

1. Amount
2. Physical size of required wor|
items

3. Complexity

4. Methods/Technology

5. Construction rate for key
activities
6. Other Characteristics

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022
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4.11 FORM EXP 4.2(b)

ConstructionExperience in Key Activities

Tenderer's Name:

Date:

Tenderer's JV Member Nam€O 7T APPLICABLE

Subcontractor's Name(as per ITT 34):

ITT No. and title:

All Sub contractors for key activities must complete the information in this form as pel3d@and Section I,
Evaluation and Qualification CriterigSubFactor 4.2.

1. Key Activity No One:

Information

Contract Identification

Award date

Completion date

Role in Contract Prime Member in  ManagementSub
Contractor JV Contractor contractor
A A A A

Total Contract Amount Kenya Shilling

Quantity (Volume, number or rate ofTotal quantity in Percentage Actual

production, as applicable) performecthe contract participation Quantity

under thecontract per year or part of(i) (ii) Performed

the year (i) x (i)

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Year 4

Year 4

Procuring Entityd

Address:
Telephone/faxnumber
Email:

2|f applicable
56

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022 (CATEGORY WOMBN



PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYHEOADIN MUMIAS SUB COUNTMOT 1Q

Information

Description of the key activities in
accordance with Sult-actor 4.2(b) of
Section llI:

2. Activity No. Two
3. éééeecée

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022
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OTHERFORMS

5. FORMOFTENDER

INSTRUCTIONS TLTENDERERS

[)  TheTenderemmustpreparethis Formof Tenderon stationerywith its letterheadtlearlyshowingthe
Tenderersompletenameandbusinessidaress.
i) All italicizedtextisto help Tenderein preparingthis form.
1)) Tenderemustcompleteandsign CERTIFICA TBFINDEPENDENTENDERETERMINATIOANnd
the SELBECLARATIONFTHETENDERERtachedothisFormof Tender.
Iv) TheFormof Tendershallincludethefollowing Formsiuly completedandsigneaby the Tenderer.
A Tenderer'sligibility- ConydentialBusines@Questionnaire
A Certy cateofIndependeniendemDetermination
A SelfDeclarationofthe Tenderer
DateofthisTendelsubmission ¢ é é € é é é [Insertdate(asday,monthandyear)of Tender
submission]
Requesfor TendeNo..é é é é é ééée e éééeécééecéééééée.linsert
/denty catior
Nameanddescriptionof Tenderé ¢ é é é é é 6 6 éééé ééééééééé [Insertasper
ITT)

,,,,,,,,

To:KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITErtcompletenameof ProcuringEntit}

DearSirs,

In accordance with the Conditions of Contract, Sgeations, Drawings and Bills of Quantities for

the executionof the abovenamedWorks, we, the undersignedoffer to constructand completethe

Worksandremedy anydefectstherein for the sum of KenyaShillings[/Amount in ygures]
[amountin words/Kshs )

The above amount includes foreign currency amount (s)stafeygure or a percentage and
currency} [ygures]NOT APPLICABI[&ords]NOTAPPLICABLE

Thepercentager amountquotedabovedoesnot include provisionalsums,andonly allowsnot
morethan two foreigncurrencies.

Weundertake|jf our tenderisacceptedio commencehe Worksassoonasisreasonablypossibleafter
the receipt ofthe ProjectManager'snotice to commenceand to completethe whole of the Works
comprisedn the Contract withinthetime statedn the SpeciaConditionsof Contract.

rrrrrrrrrr

uponus andmaybeacceptedtanytimebeforethatdate.

Unlessanduntil aformal Agreements preparedand executedhis tendertogetherwith your written
acceptance thereoghall constitutea binding Contractbetweenus.We further understandthat you
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arenot boundto accept thdowestor anytenderyoumayreceive.

We,theundersignedfurther declarethat:

i)
i)
ii)

Noreservations\We haveexaminedandhaveno reservationgo thetenderdocument,ncluding
Addenda issueith accordancevith ITT28;

Eligibility: We meetthe eligibility requirementsand haveno conpict of interestin accordance
with ITT3 and4;

TenderSecuring Declarationn We have not been suspendednor declaredineligible by the

ProcuringEntity based on execution off@nderSecuring or Proposebecuring Declaration in
the Procuring Entity's Countiiy accordancevith ITT19.8;

iv) Conformity:\We offer to executein conformity with the tenderingdocumentsandin accordance

Vi

Xi)

i)

xiii)

Xiv)

XV)

with the implementatiorand completionspecyedin the constructionschedulethe following
Works: finsertabrief descriptiorofthe Works];

TenderPrice. Thetotal price of our Tenderexcludingany discountsofferedin item 1 aboveis:
[Insertone oftheoptionsbelowasappropriate]

Option 1, in case of one lot: Total price isnfert the total price of the Tender in words and
ygures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currehdgxss

Option 2, in case of multiple lots:

a) Totalprice of each lof/insert the total price of each lot in words aggures, indicating the
various amountandtherespectiveurrencies, and

b) Totalprice of all lots(sumof all lots) [/nsertthe total price of all lotsin wordsanady gures,
indicating thevariousamountandtherespectiveurrenciey,

DiscountsThediscountofferedandthemethodologyor their applicationare:
Thediscountfferedare:[ Specifin detaileachdiscounioffered)

The exactmethodof calculationsto determinethe net price after application of discountsis
shownbelow: [Specifin detailthemethodthatshallbeusedto applythediscounts,

Tender ValidityPeriod Our Tendershall be valid for the period spegad in TDS 18.1 (as
amended, if applicablefrom the dateyxedfor the Tendersubmissiordeadlinespecyedin TDS
22.1 (asamendedjf applicable),and it shallremain binding upon usand may be acceptecht
anytime beforethe expiration of thatperiod;

Performance Securityf our Tenderis accepted, we commit to obtainRerformance Security
in accordancevith theTenderingdocument;

One TenderPerTenderWe are not submittingany other Tender(slasanindividual Tenderand
wearenot participating in any other Tender(s) as a Jo#enturemember or as a subcontractor,
and meet the requirementsf ITT3.4, otherthan alternativeTendersubmittedin accordance
with ITT13.3;

Suspension _and Debarmenie, along with any of our subcontractors, suppliers, Project
Manager, manufacturersor serviceprovidersfor any part of the contract, are not subjectto,
and not controlled by anyentity or individual that is subjectto, a temporarysuspensioror a
debarmentmposedby the Public ProcuremenRegulatoryAuthority or any other entity of the
Governmenbf Kenya,or anyinternational organization.

Stateowned enterprise or institutiori:select the appropriate option and delete the offiéve
arenot a stateowned enterprise or institutioyi [ Wearea stateowned enterprise or institution
but meet the requirementsfITT3.8;

Commissions, gratuities, fe&¥ehave paid, or will pay the following commissions, gratuities,
or fees withrespecto thetenderprocessr executionof the Contract:/insertcompletenameof
eachRecipientjts full addressthe reasorifor which eachcommissioror gratuity waspaid and

59

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022 (CATEGORY WOMBN



PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYEROADIN MUMIAS SUB COUNTMOT 10

the amountand currency of eachsuchcommissioror gratuity].

Name of Address Reason Amount
Recipient
(/' f none has been paid or s to be paid, I nd

xvi) BindingContract WeunderstandhatthisTendertogetherwith yourwritten acceptancéhereof
included in your Letter of Acceptance, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a
formal contract is preparedndexecuted,;

xvii) NotBoundto Accept We understandhat you are not boundto acceptthe lowestevaluatedcost
Tenderthe MostAdvantageou$enderr anyotherTenderthatyoumayreceive;

xviii) FraudandCorruption:Weherebycertify thatwe havetakenstepgo ensurethatnopersonacting
for usor onour behalfengage# anytypeof FraudandCorruption;

xix) CollusivepracticesWeherebycertify andconyrm thatthetenderisgenuine hon-collusiveand
madewith the intention of accepting the contract if awardetlothis effect we have signed the
0 C eycateiof IndependeritendeD e t e r mi attachedealow.6

xx) We undertaketo adhereby the Codeof Ethicsfor Persondarticipatingin PublicProcurement
andAsset Disposal, copyailablefrom www.ppra.go.ke  during the procurementprocess
andthe executionof anyresultingcontract.

xxi) We,theTendererhavecompletedully andsignedthefollowing Formsaspartofour Tender:

a) Tenderer'€ligibility; ConydentialBusinesQuestionnaired to establishwe arenotin any
conpict tointerest.

b) Certiycateof IndependenirenderDeterminationd to declarethat we completedhe
tenderwithout colludingwith othertenderers.

c) SeltDeclarationof the Tendererd to declarethat we will, if awardeda contract,not
engagdn any formoffraud andcorruption.

d) Declarationandcommitmentto the Codeof Ethicsfor Person®articipatingin Public
Procurement andsseDisposal

Further, we cogrm that we have read and understood the full content and scope of fraud and
corruption as informed in0 A p p e n Braud andCorruption6 att ached to the

Name of the Tenderer{/nsert complete name of person signing the Tehder

Nameof the personduly authorizedto signthe Tenderon behalfof the Tenderer**[/nsertcomplete
name opersomuly authorizedto signthe Tendey

Titleofthepersonsigningthe Tender|[/nsertcompletaitle ofthepersonsigningthe Tendey
Signatureof the person named abovgnsert signature of person whose name and capaarty

shown abovieDate signed/nsertdateofsigning dayof[insertmontA, [insertyeak
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Datesigned dayof

Notes

* In the case of the Tender submitted by joint venture specify the name of the Joint Venture as
Tenderer

** Person signing the Tender shall have the power of attorney given byahéerer to be attached
with the Tender.

61

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022 (CATEGORY WOMBN



PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYHEOADIN MUMIAS SUB COUNTMOT 1Q

APPENDIX TO FORM OF TENDER

CONDITIONS GCC DATA
CLAUSE
DIRECTOR GENERAL,
KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY,
BARABARA PLAZBI|. OCK D,
Procuring Enti 1.1(q) Eﬁh%%i(M?Z-?OOlOO,
Address -+
Tel. No.: +2548 020 - 8013844/0717105233
dg@kura.go.ke
DIRECTOR (ROAD ASSET & CORRIDOR MANA
KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY,
BARABARA PLAZBI| OCK D,
Project Manage 11(x) P.O. BOX 4172700100,
NAIROBI
info@kura.go.ke
Electronic transmission NOT APPLICABLE
Time for the Parties entering :
into a Contract Agreement 28 days after receipt of Letter of Acceptance
No later than 14 days after the Order to
Possession of the site commence. No later than the Commencement
20.1 Date.
The performance security shall be in the form of
Performance Security an unconditional bank guarantee in the amount
50.1 of One (1%) percentof the Contract Price and
denominated in Kenya Shillings.
Time for Provision of The Performance Security shall be delivered
Performance Security 50.1 within 28 days after receiving the Letter of
Acceptance.
Normal working hours shall be 8:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m. on weekdays, including lunch break from
Working Hours 6.5 1.00 p.m. to 2.00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 pm
on Saturdays, with Sunday being set aside as a
day of rest.
Not later thanl14 (Fourteen days after Notice of
Commencement of Works 1.1(cc) Order to Commence.
Not later than 14 (Fourteen) days after issuance
Programme of Works 26.1 of Order to Commence
Time for Completion 53.1 Six (6) Months.
Amount of Liquidated
Damages 47.1 0.05% of the Contract Price peay
Limit of Liquidated Damages 47.1 5% (Fve percent) of the Contract Price
Defects Liability Period 341 3 Month
Retention Money 46.1 5% (Fve percent) of Interim Payment Certificates
Cash Flow Estimate 39 Not later than 21 (twentyone) days after

issuance of Order to Commence

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022
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Advance Payment 49.1 NOT APPLICABLE.

Minimum Amount of 146 Kshs2,000,000.00 (Kenya Shillings On#lillion

Interim Payment Certificates ' Five HundredThousand Only)

Time within which payment

to be made after Interim

PaymentCertificate signed 41.1 28 days

by Engineer

Time within which payment

to be made after Final

Payment Certificate signed 5.1 28 days

by the Engineer

Periods for submission of Prior to commencement of the Works, @m any

insurance: _ 13.1 case not later thaid4 days aftelissuance of Order
a. Evidence of insurance ' to Commence

Minimum amount of third- 13.1 1% of the Contract Sum

party insurance '

Date for Submission of Not Applicable

operation and maintenance 56.1

manuals

Date for Submission of As 56.1 Not Applicable

Built drawings

Appointer of Arbitrator 24.5.1 The Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (Kenya)

The Procuring Entityos
Director General

Kenya UrbarRoads Authority

Barabara Plaza, Block D.

P.O. Box 41726 00100

NAIROBI.

Tel. +254 020 8013844

Email: dg@kura.go.keWebwww.kura.go.ke

Notice to Procuring Entity and
Project Manager TheEngineebs addr ess i s:
Director (RoadAsset & Corridor Management)
Kenya Urban Roads Authority

Barabara Plaza, Block D, Airport Road

P.O. Box 4172% 00100

NAIROBI.

Tel. +254 020 8013844
Email: info@kura.go.ke Webwww.kura.go.ke

A. TENDERERJ S -EQNFIGENBINBUSINEBIUESTIONNAIRE

Instruction to Tenderer

Tendeiisinstructedto completethe particularsrequiredin thisForm,oneform for eachentityif Tendensa
JVTenderer igurther remindedthatit isanoffenceto givefalseinformation onthisForm.

(@) Tenderer'sletails

ITEM DESCRIPTION
1
Name of the Procuring Entity Eééééééééeceeeeeecee
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2
Reference Number of the Tender eééeeéeecééecéecéeéece.
3
Date and Time of Tender Opening eééeeééeécéeecééecé.
4
Name of the Tenderer 66666666666666666666.
5 | Full Address and Contact Details of the | 1. Country :
Tenderer. 2. City
3. Location:
4. Building :
5. Floor
6. Postal Address
7. Name and email of contact person.
6 | Current Trade License Registration
Number and Expiring date eeeeéeéééééceeceeececeé.
7 | Name, country and full addrespéstal and|
physical addresses, email, and telephone
numbel of Registering Body/Agency
8 | Description of Nature of Business
€Eééeééeéecécéeeeéeéeéeé
9 | Maximum value of business which th
Tenderer handles. Kshs éeéééeééeeééeeéécece
10 | State if Tenders Company is listed in stoq
exchange, give name and full address
(postal and physical addresses, emall, ar
telephone numba@rof state which stock
exchange
General and Spege Details
b)  SoleProprietor,provide the followingdetails.
Name in fullNOT APPLICABLE Age Nationality
Country of Origin Citizenship_
c) Partnershipprovide the followingdetalils.
Names of Partners Nationality Citizenship % Shares owned
1
2
3

d) Registered Companprovide the followingdetails.

i)  Private or public Company

i) State the nominal and issued capital of the Company

Nominal Kenya ShillingsSHQUIValeNt)...........cooiiie e
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i) Issued Kenya Shillings (Equivalent)

iv) Give details of Directors as follows.

Names of Director Nationality Citizenship % Shares owned
1
2
3
(e) DISCLOSURBHNTERESTnterestoftheFirmin the ProcuringEntity.
i)  Arethereanyperson/personsné é € € € é é é (NameofProcuringEntity)lwho has/have
aninterest orelationshipinthisyrm?Y e s/ Noé éé é e é e é é
If yes, provide details as follows.
Names of Person| Designation in the Procuring | Interest or Relationship with Tender¢
Entity
1
2
3

Conpict of interestdisclosure

Type of Conflict

Disclosure | If YES provide details of
YESOR the relationship with
NO Tenderer

Tenderer is directly or indirectly controls, is controlleg
by or is under common control with another tenderer

Tenderer receives or has received any direct or indir

subsidy fromanother tenderer.

Tenderer has the same legal representative as anotl

tenderer

Tender has a relationship with another tenderer,
directly or through common third parties, that puts it

in a position to influence the tender of another

tenderer,or influence the decisions of the Procuring

Entity regarding this tendering process.

Any of the Tendererds

consultant in the preparation of the design or technic

specifications of the works that are the subject
tender.

af

of the

Tenderer would be providing goods, works, ron
consulting services or consulting services during
implementation of the contract specified this Tender

Document.

Tenderer has a close business or family relati

onshig
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Type of Conflict

Disclosure
YESOR
NO

If YES provide details of
the relationship with
Tenderer

with a professionastaff of the Procuring Entity who
are directly or indirectly involved in the preparation
of the Tender document or specifications of the
Contract, and/or the Tender evaluation process of
such contract.

Tenderer has a close business or family relatoms
with a professional staff of the Procuring Entity who
would be involved in the implementation or
supervision of the such Contract.

Has the conflict stemming from such relationship
stated in item 7 and 8 above been resolved in a
manneracceptable to the Procuring Entity throughot

the tendering process and execution of the Contract

Titleor Designation

f) Certiycation

FullName

On behalfof the Tenderer] certify that theinformation givenaboveis complete current and accurateas
atthe dateof submission.

(Signature)
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B. CERTIFICATE-NDEPENDENTENDERDETERMINATION

I, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanyingLetter of Tender to the

[Name of Procuring Entity]
for: [Name and number of tender] in responge the
requestor tenderamadeby: [NameofTendererdohereby makehe
following statementshatl certify tobetrue andcompleten everyrespect:

| certify,onbehalfof [NameofTenderer}hat:

1. I havereadandl understandhecontentofthisCertiycate;

2. lunderstandthat the Tenderwill bedisqualiyedif this Certiycateis found not to betrue and
completein every respect;

3. lamtheauthorizedrepresentativefthe Tenderemwith authority to signthis Certiycate andto submit
theTenderonbehalfoftheTenderer;

4. For the purposes of this Certate and thel'ender) understand thatthevor d ocompet i t
include any individualor organization,otherthanthe Tendererwhetheror notafyliatedwith the
Tendererwho:

a) hasbeerrequestedosubmitaTenderin responsothisrequestor tenders;
b) could potentially submit a tender iresponse to this request for tenders, based on their
qualiycations, abilities ogxperience;

5 TheTenderedisclosethat[checkoneofthefollowing, asapplicable:

a) The Tenderer has arrived at tAeenderindependently from, and without consultation,
communication, agreemermar arrangementvith, anycompetitor;

b) the Tenderer has entered into consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements
with one or more competitors regarding this request for tenders, and the Tenderer discloses, in
theattached document(s), complete details thereof, including the names of the competitors and
the nature of, and reasondor, such consultations, communications, agreementsor
arrangements;

6.  Inparticular, without limiting the generalityof paragraphg5)(a) or (5)(b) abovetherehasbeenno
consultation, communicatiormgreemenbr arrangementvith anycompetitorregarding:
a) prices;
b) methodsfactorsor formulasusedo calculateprices;
c) theintentionordecisionto submit,or notto submit,atender;or
d) thesubmission of a tender which does not meet the spEations of the request for Tenders;
except as spegcallydisclosegursuantto paragraph(5)(b) above;

7. In addition, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any
compditor regarding the quality, quantity, specycationsor delivery particulars of the works or
servicegowhich thisrequest for tenders relates, except as speally authorized by the procuring
authority or as spegically disclosed pursuanib paragraph(5)(b) above;

8.  thetermsoftheTendemavenotbeenandwill notbe,knowingly disclosedytheTendererdirectly or
indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of theyaiil tender opening, or of the
awarding of theContract, whichevecomesyrst, unlessotherwiserequiredby law or asspecycally
disclosegursuantto paragraph(5)(b) above.

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
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Date

[Name, title and signature of authorized agent of Tenderer and Date].

C. SELF DECLARATIONORMS

FORM SD1

SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER IS NOT DEBARRED IN THE MATTER OF TH
PUBLIC PROCUREMENTAND ASSET DISPOSALACT 2015.

/////////

, é&éééeéeéeéeéeéeéeé ofPostOjceBoxe éééééééé. beinga

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeéeéééeeeeee.Inthe Republic of ééeeeeeéeééé. do
statement afollows: -

1. THATI amthe CompanySecretary/Chief Executive/ManagingDirector/Principal
Ofycer/Director of

//////////

€éé. ... eééeééeéeéé@nsertname of the Companyho is a Bidder in respect of
Tender

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

////////////////////

authorized and competent to make this statement.

2. THATthe aforesaid Bidder, itSirectors and subcontractors have not been debarred from
participating in procuremenproceedingunderPartlV of theAct.

3. THATwhatisdeponedo hereinabovestrue tothebestof myknowledgejnformation andbelief.

céeeéeéeéeéeée.éeéeéeéeéeée. ceéeéeéeée (Title)
(Signature) (Date)

Bidder Ofycial Stamp
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FORM SD2

SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER WILL NOT ENGAGE IN ANY CORRUPT OR
FRAUDULENFRACTICE

, é&éééeééeééeéeéée. PPOBox . . ... ... .. .. ... .......¢e¢c¢
eeéééééeceeeeée.Inthe Republ i cé.dofherebgngakeé statement as
follows: -

1. THAT | am the Chief Executive/Managing Director/Principal Ofycer/Director of

€ € . L e e e e
2. (Insert name of the Company) who is a Bidder in respect of Tender No.
€. . . ... 6t for

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeecece eeeeeeeeeeeece.. (//756/7 tender

title/description)foré é é e é é e é é € & e é é é (Insertnameofthe Procuringentity)and
duly authorizedandcompetento makethis statement.

3. THATthe aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents /subcontractors will not engage in any corrupt
or fraudulentpracticeandhasnotbeenrequestedo payanyinducemento anymemberofthe Board,

Management, Stafind/or employeesnd/or agentsofé & é é é € é é € . (insertnameofthe
Procuringentity)which isthe procuringentity.

4.  THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents /subcontractors hawe offered any
inducement toany memberof the Board, Management Staffand/or employeesand/or agentsof

""""

€ € é éééé é . natheofthe procuringentity)

5  THATthe aforesaid Bidder will not engage /has not engaged in any corrosive practice with other
biddersparticipatingin thesubjectender

6. THATwhatisdeponedo hereinaboveastruetothebestof myknowledgeinformationandbelief.

/////////////////////

eééécééeeéeceee éeeceeeee. ... . eee

'(D'at'e) '

Bidder's Oycial Stamp
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DECLARATION AND COMMITMENT TO THE CODE OF ETHICS

léééééééceceeceeéeééécececeeee (person)on behalf ofName of the Business/

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

CompanyfFirm) ééééééééeeeeéeééééeéeé declarethat | have read and fully
understood the contents of the Public Procuremermis&et Disposal Act, 2015, Regulations and the Code
of Ethics for persons participating in Public Procurement and Asset Disposal and my responsibilities unde
the Code.

I doherebycommitto abidebythe provisionsof the Codeof Ethicsfor persongarticipatingin Public
Procuremenand Assebisposal.

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,

""""""""""""

s, w s s s s s s s s s s 7 7

(Company Seal/ Rubber Stamp where applicable)

Witness

//////////////////////////

SIGN. i ...eeédbadeecééece
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APPENDIX- FRAUDANDCORRUPTION
(Appendix 1 shall not be mogled)
Purpose

The Government of Kenya's Ariorruption and Economic Crime laws and their sanction's policies
and procedures, Public Procurement and Asset Disposaict33 of 2015)and itsRegulation, and

any other Kenya's Acts or Regulations related to Fraud and Corruption, and similar offences, sha
apply with respecto PublicProcuremenfrocesseand Contractsthat are governedby the laws of
Kenya.

Requirements

The Governmentof Kenyarequires that all parties including Procuring EntitiesTenderers,
(applicants/proposers), Consultants, Contractors and Suppliers; any -c®ulractors, Sub
consultantsService provider®r Suppliers;any Agents(whether declaredor not); and any of their
Personnelinvolved and engaged in procurement under Kenya's Laws and Regulation, observe the
highest standard of ethics during the procurement process, selection and contract execution of all
contracts, and refrain from Fraud and Corruption afdly complywith Kenya'sawsandRegulations
asperparagraphsl.1above.

Kenya's public procurement and asset disposalfaot 33 of 2015)under Section 66 describes rules
to be followed and actions to be taken in dealing with Corrupt, Coerc®estructive, Collusive or
Fraudulent practicesand Corpicts of Interestin procurementincluding consequencer offences
committed Afewofthe provisionsiotedbelowhighlight Kenya'policyofnotolerancefor suchpractices
andbehavior:-

1) apersonto whom this Act appliesshall not be involvedin any corrupt, coercive,obstructive,
collusive or fraudulent practice;or conpicts of interestin any procurementor assetdisposal
proceeding;

2)  Apersonreferredto under subsection(1) who contraveneghe provisionsof that sub-section
commitsan offence;

3)  Withoutlimiting thegeneralityofthesubsectior{l) and(2), thepersonshallbe:-

a) disqualiyedfrom enteringinto acontractfor aprocurementor assetlisposaproceeding;
or

b) if acontracthasalreadybeenenterednto with the personthecontractshallbevoidable;

4)  Thevoiding of a contractby the procuring entity under subsection(7) doesnot limit any legal
remedythe procuringentitymayhave;

5 An employee or agent of the procuring entity om@ember of the Board or committee of the
procuring entitywho hasaconpict of interestwith respectoaprocurement:-

a) shallnottakepartin theprocurementproceedings;

b) shallnot, afteraprocurementcontracthasbeenenteredinto, takepart in anydecision
relating to the procurementr contract;and

c) shall not be a subcontractor for the bidder to whom was awarded contract, or a member of the
group of biddersowhomthe contractwasawarded putthesubcontractormappointedshallmeet
alltherequirements othisAct.

6) Anemployeeagentor memberdescribedn subsection(1) who refrains from doing anything
prohibited underthat subsectionput for that subsectionwould havebeenwithin his or her
dutiesshalldisclosehe corpict of interestto theprocuring entity;
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7

If a personcontravenessubsection(1) with respectto a conpict of interest describedin
subsectior(5)(a) andthe contractis awardedto the personor his relativeor to anotherperson
in whom one of them had a direct or indirect pecuniary interest, the contract shall be
terminated and all costs incurred by the public enstyallbemadegoodbytheawardingofycer.
Etc.

In compliancewith Kenya'saws,regulationsandpoliciesmentionedabovetheProcuringEntity:

a)

b)

d)

e)

Deynesbroadly,for the purpose®ftheaboveprovisionsthetermssetforth belowasfollows:

i) Ocorpmu®d¢ istheofedng,giving, receiving,or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of
anything ofvaluetoinpuenceimproperlytheactionsof anotherparty;

i) ofraudul ent practiced is any act or omi s
or recklesslymisleadsor attemptgo mislead aparty to obtainynancialor otherbeneyt or
toavoidan obligation;

i) 0col Ipu sicsanarrngemenbetweertwo or morepartiesdesignedo achievean
|mproper purposeincluding toinpuenceimproperlytheactionsof anotherparty;
iv) 0 C 0e pc ive isimgaeing or harming,or threateningtoimpair or harm, directly or
indirectly, anyparty or the propertyofthepartytoinpuenceimproperlytheactionsofa
party;
vV 0Oobstpuatisveeo
A deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering, or concealing of evidence material to the
investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materialyede
investigation by Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA) or any other
appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya into allegations of a
corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing, or
intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant
to the investigation or from pursuintheinvestigationpr

A acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the PPRA's or the appointec
authority's inspectiomndauditrights providedfor underparagraph2.3e.below.

Deynes more speygtally, in accordance with the above procurement Act provisions set forth
for fraudulentandcollusivepracticesasfollows:

"fraudulent practice"includesa misrepresentatiorof fact in order to inpuencea procurement

or disposal process or the exercise of a contract to the detriment of the procuring entity or the
tenderer or the contractorandincludescollusivepracticesamongstenderergprior to or after
tendersubmissiordesigned to estalslh tender prices at angcial non-competitive levels and to
deprive the procuring entity of the begésoffreeandopencompetition.

Rejectsa proposalfor award! of a contractif PPRAleterminesthat the yrm or individual
recommended for award, any afs personnel, or its agents, or its sgbnsultants, sub
contractors, service providers, suppliers and/ or their employees, has, directly or indirectly,
engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coerciwepbstructivepracticesn competingfor the
contractin question;

Pursuant to the Kenya's above stated Acts and Regulations, may sanction or recommend
appropriateauthority (ies)for sanctioninganddebarmentof ayrm or individual, asapplicable
underthe ActsandRegulations;

Requireghat a clausebe included in Tenderdocumentsand Requestor Proposaldocuments
requiring (i) Tenderers (applicants/proposers), Consultants, Contractors, and Suppliers, and
their Sub contractors, Sulconsultants, Service providers, Suppliers, Agents personaahip

the PPRA or any other appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya to %aﬂect
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accounts, records and other documents relating to the procurement process, selection and/or
contract execution, and to have them auditegauditorsappointed by the PPRAr any other
appropriateauthority appointedby Government oKenyaand

fy  Pursuant to Section 62 of the above Act, requires Applicants/Tenderers to submit along with
their Applications/ TTeedleasatir opo sFaolrsmdha a ®
procurement document declaring that they and all parties involved in the procurement process
and contract execution have not engaged/wilbtengagen anycorruptor fraudulentpractices.

1_ For the avoidance of doubt, a party's ineligibilftybe awarded a contract shall include, without
limitation, (i) applying for pre-qualy cation, expressing interest i@consultancyandtendering,either
directly or asa nominatedsub- contractor,nominatedconsultantnominatedmanufactureror supplier, or
nominatedserviceprovider, n respecbf suchcontract,and(i) enteringinto anaddenadumor amendment
introducing amaterialmodly cationto anyexistingcontract.

2z Inspections in this context usually are investigative (i.e., forensic) in nattihey involve fac§nding
activities undertaken by the Investigating Authority or persapgpointeaby the ProcuringEntityto address
specy c mattersrelatedto investigations/auditssuchasevaluatingthe veracityof an allegationof possible
Fraudand Corruption, through the appropriatemechanisms.Suchactivity includesbut is not limited to:
accessingnd examining ayrm's or individual'synancial records and information, and making copies
thereof as relevant, accessing and examining any other documents, data and information (whetiaed in
copy or electronic format) deemedrelevant for the investigation/audit, and making copiesthereofas
relevant;interviewing staffand other relevantindividuals, performing physicafnspectionsandsitevisits,
andobtainingthird party very cationofinformation.

73

KURA/RMLF/WEL00/2021 -2022 (CATEGORY WOMBN



PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYEROADIN MUMIAS SUB COUNTMOT 10

7. FORMOFTENDEBECURITY DEMANDBANKGUARANTEE

Bengciary: NOT APPLICABLE

Request fofenders\o:

Date:

TENDER GUARANTNHE:

Guarantor:

1 Wehavebeennformedthat (hereinafter called "the Applicant”) has submitted
or will submittotheBengyciaryits Tenderhereinaftercalled"theTender"¥or theexecutionof

2. UnderRequedfor TendersNo. (ottAwra o) .

3. Furthermore, we understand that, according to the Bgriary's conditionsTendersnust be supported
by aTenderguarantee.

4. Attherequestof the Applicant,we,asGuarantor,herebyirrevocablyundertaketo paythe Bengciary
anysumor sumsnot exceedingn totalan amountof upon receiptby us of the
Beng/ciary's complying demand, supported by the Bgciary's statement, whether in the demand
itsel:‘ or aseparate signed documeatcompanyingr identifying the demand statingthat eitherthe
Applicant:

(a) has withdrawn its Tender during the period of Tender validity set forth in the Applicant's Letter of
Tender (0t he Tender extérnmibnitheretd provitked byithe Apglicant,cor a n\

b) having been notied of the acceptance of if&nderby the Bengciary during theTenderValidity Period
or any extensiontheretoprovidedby the Applicant, (i) hasfailedto executethe contractagreementpr
(i) hasfailedto furnish thePerformance.

5. Thisguaranteewill expire:(a) if the Applicantis the successful'endererupon our receiptof copiesof
the contract agreemensignedby the Applicant and the PerformanceSecurityand, or (b) if the
Applicantis not the successfullendererupontheearlierof (i) our receiptof acopyofthe Bengciary's
notiycationtotheApplicantoftheresults otheTenderingorocessor (ii)twenty-eightdaysaftertheend
oftheTendeNalidity Period.

6. Consequentlyany demandfor paymentunder this guaranteemust be receivedby us at the ofyce
indicatedabove oror beforethatdate.

[Signature(s)]
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FORM OHENDER SECURIMMENDER BOND)

[The Surety shay/ll in this Tender Bond Fornm accordance with the instructions indicated.]

BONDNO.
1 BYTHISBOND [name of tenderer]as Principal
(hereinafter called ot he Principal 6) and

, authorizedto transact business in
KENYA a s Sur ety (hereinafter cal lyenty baundhuwnto S u
as Obligee (hereinaftezalledo t Rrecuring
Ent iin thesum of famount of Bond] /, for the
paymentof which sum, well and truly to be made, we, the said Principal &udety bind ourselves,
our successors and assigjuntly andseverallyyrmly bythesepresents.

WHEREA#fe Principalhassubmittedor will submitawritten Tendertothe ProcuringEntitydated
the 12TH day
of ,for thesupplyof [name
ofContractf{hereinaftercalledthed Tender 6) .

NOW, THEREFORE{ECONDITIONOFTHISOBLIGATIONssuchthatif thePrincipal:
a) has withdrawn itsTenderduring the period ofTendervalidity set forth in the Principal's Letter

of Tender( 0 tTéndeNalidityP e r i ar ahgextensiortheretoprovidedbythePrincipal;or

b) having beennotiyed of the acceptanceof its Tenderby the Procuring Entity during the
TenderValidity

Period or any extension thereto provided by the Principal; (i) failed to execute the Contract
agreement; or

(ii) hasfailedto furnish the PerformanceSecurity jn accordancewith the Instructionsto
tenderer§ 0 | T ThéProcuwirigEntity'sTenderingdocument.

Thenthe Suretyundertakego immediatelypayto the Procuring Entity up to the aboveamountupon
receipt of the Procuring Entity's/rst written demand,without the Procuring Entity having to
substantiate its demand, providéahat in its demandthe ProcuringEntity shall statethat the demand
arisedrom the occurrenceof any of theaboveeventsspecifyingwhich event(shasoccurred.

The Suretyherebyagreeghat its obligationwill remainin full force and effectup to and including
the date 30 daysafter the dateof expiration of the TenderValidity Periodsetforth in the Principal's
Letterof Tenderor any extensiorheretoprovidedbythePrincipal.

IN TESTIMONYVHEREORhe Principal and the Surety have caused these presents to be executed

in their respectivenamesghis dayof 20
Principal:
CorporateSealwhereappropriate) Suret
y
(Signature) (Signature)
(Printed namendltitle) (Printednameandlitle)
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TENDERSECURING DECLARATION FORM

[The Bidder shall complete this Form in accordance withitigructions indicated]

/////////////

////////////////////

I/We, theundersigneddeclarethat:

1

I/We understandhat,accordingtoyour conditions bidsmustbesupportedoyaTenderSecuring
Declaration.

I/We acceptthat I/we will automaticallybe suspendedrom being eligible for tenderingin any

contractwith the Purchasefor the period of time of [insert number of monthsor years]startingon

[insertdate],if wearein breach ofour obligation(s)under the bid conditions,becauseave & (a) have
withdrawn our tenderduring the periodof tendervalidity specyedbyusin the TenderingDataSheet;
or (b) having beennotiyed of the acceptanceof our Bid by the Purchaseruring the period of bid

validity, (i) fail or refuseto executethe Contract,if required, or (ii) fail or refuseto furnish the

Performanceecurityjn accordancevith theinstructionstotenders.

I/We understandthat this TenderSecuringDeclaration shall expire if we are not the successful
Tenderer(s)upon theearlierof:

a) ourreceiptofacopyofyournotiycationofthenameofthesuccessfulrendererpr

b) thirty daysaftertheexpirationofour Tender.

I/We understandhatif | am/we are/in aJointVenture theTendeiSecuringDeclarationmustbein the

nameofthe JointVenturethat submitsthe bid, andthe JointVenturehasnot beenlegally constituted

at the time of bidding, theTenderSecuringDeclarationshallbein the namesof all future partnersas
namedn theletterofintent.

////////

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

Tenderer]

Datedoné é é é € é é é .dayofé é .6 é € . é é/Insertdateofsigning/Seabr stamp
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Appendix to Tender
Schedule of Currency requirements

Summary of currencies of thEenderfor [insert name of Section of th&orks]

Name of currency Amounts payable
Local currency:

Foreign currency #1:
Foreign currency #2:
Foreign currency #3:
Provisional sums expressed in local curren{ [To be entered by the Procuring Entity]
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PART It WORK REQUIREMENTS
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SECTION VY DRAWINGS

A list of drawings should be inserted here. The actual drawings including Site plans should be annexed
in a separate booklet.
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FIGURE C.1 - CULVERT ENTRY / EXIT STRUCTURE TYFES

TYPE 1 (ENTRY AND EXIT) TYPE 3 (ENTRY AND EXIT)
g !
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— :E: — # z
ol —o
| - ™\ |
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NOTE:

Coding system has been used in describing the standardised designs of the
various culvert entry and exit structures. The code names consist of a
number

to specify shape and function as elaborated in above while the used
construction materials are idenfified through an alphabetic symbol as

follows:

A = Concrete block
B = Stone masonry
C = Dressed stones

An example code of “B2” would therefore stand for a drop inlet type
structure to be built in stone masonry.
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FIGURE C.3 - HEADWALL TYPE 2 (DROP INLET)
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FIGURE C.5 - HEADWALL TYPE 3B (STONE MASONRY HEADWALLS)
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FIGURE C.6 - HEADWALL TYFE 4 ( FOR ACCESS CULVEKTS)
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FIGURE C.7- BEDDING AND HAUNCH PROFILES TYFES 1 & I

—3
e h
-
b
e
| e L !
al d |a ajl d |a
c Cc
Diameter 450 600 200 200
() (mm) {mm) {mm) 1450 (mm) 600 (mm)| (mm)
Dimensions in (m) Dimensions in (m)
a Q.15 0.2 0.2 Q15 0.2 0.2
b Q0.1 Q.15 Q.15 Q.1 0.15 0.15
¢ 0.86 1.12 148  0.86 1.12 148
d 056 | 072z | 108 0.56 | 0.72 1.08
5 0.14 Q.18 0.27 Q.28 0.36 0.54
f (min.) 0.34 0.45 Q.68 O34 0.45 0.68
&
h 0.24 0.33 0.42 _ 038 | 051 | 069
i
{Concrete Volume in (m3/m) Volume in (m3/m)
0.16 0.3 0.48 0z | os7 | ose
Application | gy suberade condition; - Fair to poor subgradc
- Overfill > % Diameter: Condition;
- Scasonal waterflow only. - Overfill > %4 Diameler,
- Scasonal waterflow only.
{Remarks |- Use gravel material for back/ - Usc gravel material for
overfill. back/ overfill
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FIGURE C.8 - BEDDING AND HAUNCH PROFILES TYPES II & IV

CONCIK =

-y
h
e
le J | e
al d |a a|] d Ja
Diamcter 450 600 200 200
(D) (mm) (mm) {mm) 450 (mmY 600 (mm)| (mm)
Dimensions in (m) Dimensions in (m)
a 0.15 0.2 0.2 0.15 0.2 0.2
b 0.1 0.15 0.15 0.1 0.15 0.15
c 0.86 1.12 1.48 0.86 112 | 1.48
d Q.56 0.72 1.08 0.56 0.72 1.08
c 0.42 0.54 0.81 0.46 0.52 0.78
f (min.) 0.23 0.3 045 0.15 0.15 Q.15
2 015 | 045 | 0.15
h 0.52 0.69 0.96 0.81 1.02 1.38
i 0.28 0.5 0.45
KConcrete ‘olume in (m3/m) ‘olume in (m3/m)
0.26 [ 047 [ 0.71 0.37 0.61 0.92
A pplication | gy subgrade condition; - Fair o poor subgrade
- Overfill > %4 Diameter, Condition;
- Scasonal waterflow only. - Overfill > %% Diameter;
- Scasonal watcrflow only.
[Remarks - Use gravel material for back/ Use gravel material for
overfill back/ overfill
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SECTION A SPECIFICATIONS
Notes for preparing Spegtations

1. Specgycationsmustbedraftedto presenta clear and precisestatemenif the required standardsof
materials, and workmanship for tenderersto respond realistically and competitively to the
requirementsofthe ProcuringEntity and ensure responsiveness of tenders. The RBaicns should
require that all materials, plant, and other suppligsbe permanentlyincorporatedin the Works be
new, unused,of the mostrecentor current models,and incorporatingall recentimprovementsin
designand materialsunlessprovidedotherwisein the Contract.Where theContractoris responsible
for thedesignof anypart of the permanentWorks,the extentof hisobligationsmust bestated.

2. Spegycations from previous similar projects are useful and may not be necessaryto re-write
specycationsfor everyWorks Contract.

3. Thereare considerableadvantagesn standardizingGeneralSpecycationsfor repetitive Works in
recognized publisectorssuchashighways,urbanhousing,rrigation andwatersupply. TheGeneral
Specgycationsshould cover all classes of workmanship, materials and equipment commonly involved
in constructions, althouginot necessarily to be used in a particular works contract. Deletions or
addendashould then adapt the General Spgmationstotheparticular Works.

4.  Caremustbetakenin drafting Specycationsto ensuretheyarenotrestrictive. In the Specycationsof
standards fomaterials plantandworkmanship,existingKkenyaStandardshouldbeusedasmuch as
possibleptherwise recognizeahternationalstandardsnayalsobeused.

5. The Procuring Entity should decide whether technical solutions to geegparts of thaVorksare to
be permitted. Alternatives are appropriate in cases where obvieumsl potentially less costly)
alternatives are possibte the technicalsolutionsindicatedin tenderdocumentdor certainelements
of the Works, taking into consideratiorthe comparativespecializeddvantagef potentialtenderers.

6.  TheProcuringEntityshouldprovidea descriptionof the selectegartsof the Workswith appropriate
referenceio Drawings, Spegications, Bills of Quantities, and Design or Performance criteria, stating
that the alternative solutions shall be at least structurally dadctionally equivalent to the basic
design parameters and Spgcations.

1. Such alternative solutions shall be accompanied by all information necessary for a complete evaluatio
by the Procuringentity,including drawings, design calculations, technicgdecycations, breakdown
of prices, proposeaonstructionmethodology,and other relevantdetails. Technicalalternatives
permittedin this manner shallbe consideredby the Procuring Entity eachon its own merits and
independentlyof whetherthetendererhas pricedheitemasdescribedn theProcuringEntity'sdesign
includedwith thetenderdocuments.
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SECTION W@A: STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

Standard Specifications refers to tBéandard Specifications for Roads and Bridge Constructiohlished

by the Ministry of Transport and Communication$ the Republic of Kenya, 198Bdition and shall be
applicable in this contract.
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101

102

103

105

SPECIAL SPECIFICATIONS

SECTION ® GENERAL

SPECIAL SPECIFICATIONS

Special specification is supplementary to the Standard Specifications and the two must
be read in conjunction. In any casehere there appears to be conflict between the
two then the Special Specifications will take precedence.

LOCATION OF CONTRACT.

The works are located iMumias urban area in Kakamega County.

S/No | Road Name Project Section I(-E'Ugth
1 ShituhumiLukoye mumias 0.2 KM

The length of the roads is approximately 0.2 km

EXTENT OF CONTRACT

The works to be executed under the Contract comprise mainly of but not limited to
the following-

1. Road Works

Clearance of road reserve

Earthworks

Rockfill

Surfacing using Asphalt Concrete Type 1 as Wearing Course 50mm

N E

Drainage Works

1 Excavation/cleaning of drains and culverts
1 Installation/repair of culverts

1 Culvert cleaning

1 Protection works: Stone pitching etc.

3. Maintenance of passage of traffisrough and around the works.

4. Relocation of services.

5. Maintenance of works during Contract PeridgilDefect Liability Period shall be 3
month.

Any other activity not listed above in either category but deemed to be necessary by
the Engineer, shallbesulsjg t o t he Engineerds for mal
of payment stipulated either by day works or on a measured basis.

ORDER OF EXECUTION OF WORKS

In addition to Clause 105 of the Standard Specification the Contractor shall carry out
the Workssuch that a continuous and consecutive output of fully completed work is
achieved.
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107

109

117

TAKING OVER CERTIFICATE

The minimum length of the road for which a certificate will be issued under clause
48 of the conditions of Contract shall be the whole lengfteach section of the road
substantially completed.

NOTICE OF OPERATIONS
Add the following sub Clause.

Notification Terms

't shall be the Contractords responsibi
works scheduled i@ completed and ready for approval, and the contractor shall give
sufficient notice to allow control tests to be performed.

Explosive and Blasting

(a) The requirements of the Laws of Kenya governing explosives and other
requirements and regulations of Govanent of Kenya and other authorities
shall be complied with.

(b) No explosives of any kind shall be used without prior written consent of the
Engineer.

The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the provision, handling, storage and

transporting of allexplosives, ancillary materials and all other items of related kind

whatsoever required for blasting.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ACCIDENTS
Add the following:

In addition to providing, equipping and maintaining adequate first aid stations
throughout the works in accordance with the laws of Kenya, the contractor shall
provide and maintain on site during the duration of the Contract, a fully equipped
dispensary. This shall be with a qualified Clinical Officer / Nurse who shall offer the
necessary medical adi ce on HI' 'V and related dise
Contractords Site staff. The Contracto
responsible for all site welfare arrangements at his own cost.

120 PROTECTION OF EXISTING WORKS AND SERVICES

The Contactor shall acquaint himself with the position of all existing services such
as sewers, water drains, cables for electricity and telephone, lighting and telephone
poles, water mains, etc., before commencing any excavation or other work likely to
affect the existing services.

The cost of all plant, equipment and materials, labour, technical and professional staff,
transport and the like necessary for determining the locations of existing services,
including the making good of any damage caused to such isesvall to the
satisfaction of the Engineer, shall be deemed to be included in the tender rates. No
other payment shall be made for the costs of such operations, nor for the making good
of damage caused thereby to the existing services.

The Contractor shll be held responsible for injury to existing structures, works or
services and shall indemnify and keep indemnified the Employer against any claims
in this respect (including consequential damages).
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121 DIVERSION OF SERVICES

(a) The Contractor shalacquaint himself with the location of all existing services
such as telephone lines, electricity cables, water pipes, sewers etc., before
execution of any works that may affect the services. The cost of determining the
location of the existing services tether with making good or repairing of any
damage caused all to the satisfaction of the Engineer shall be included in the BID
rates.

(b) Subject to the agreement with the Engineer, the Contractor shall be responsible
for removal of alteration and relocationf @xisting services.

(c) The Contractor shall indemnify the Employer against claims originating from
damage to existing services or works.

123 LIAISON WITH GOVERNMENT AND POLICE OFFICIALS

The Contractor shall keep in close touch with the Police and thero@overnment
officials of the area regarding their requirements in the control of traffic or other
matters, and shall provide all assistance or facilities, which may be required by such
officials in the execution of their duties.

124 LAND FOR ALL CAMPSISS AND FOR THE CONTRACTOR'S OWN PURPOSES,
INCLUDING TEMPORARY WORKS.

Notwithstanding Clause 124 of the Standard Specification all requirements of land
for temporary works and construction purposes shall be to the approval of the
Engineer but the Contrdor will make all necessary arrangements with the property
owners concerned and pay all charges arising therefrom. On or before completion
of the Contract, the Contractor shall remove all temporary works and shall restore all
such land to the condition imvhich it was immediately prior to the occupation thereof

as far as is reasonable and practicable. No separate payment will be made to the
Contractor on account of these items and the Contractor must make due allowance
for them in his rates.

Notwithstandng Clause 120 of the Standard Specifications, the Contractor shall be
required to appoint competent surveyors who will liaise with the Engineer on matters
related to the demarcation of the existing road reserve, site measurements, removal
and reinstatemenof existing services.

128 STORAGE OF MATERIALS

All materials shall be stored on Site in a manner approved by the Engineer and the
Contractor shall carefully protect from the weather all work and materials which may
be affected thereby.

129 TEST CERHICATES
When instructed by the Engineer the Contractor shall submit certificates of test from
the suppliers of materials and goods required in connection with the works as the
Engineer may require.
Such certificates shall certify that the materials or goods concerned have been tested
in accordance with the requirements of the specifications and shall give the results of
all the tests carried out. The Contractor shall provide adequate means offidegti
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131

the materials and goods delivered to the site with the corresponding certificates.
SIGNBOARDS

The Contractor shall provide and erect two (2) publicity signs on the site as directed.
The Engineer shall, as shown in the Drawings, direct the mummdimensions and
thickness of the steel framework and sheet. The framework and sheet shall be
prepared and painted black, while the ring at the top of the supporting frames shall

be painted white. The wordings atcdler KURA
paper resistant to the effects of weather using reflectorised paint or material approved

by the Engineer. The sticker shall be placed on both sides of the board. The colours,
fonts and heights of the letters shall be as indicated on the typical idigavand as
directed by the Engineer.

132 OFFICE FOR THE RESIDENT ENGINEER, SURVEY EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE

132.1

ENGI NEER8S REPRESENTATI VE OFFI CE

The contractor, when instructed, shall for the duration of the Contract, furnish and
equip Residentengimer 6 s of fi ce | ocated at the KUR
be occupied by the Engineerds Represent
with a floor carpet to be approved by the Engineer. The windows shall be fitted with
curtains and blinders.

A telephone shal/l al so be provided for
use. All the charges and fees related to the installation and maintenance of the
telephone shall be deemed to have been included in the rates for providing and
maintaining the Office. The Contractor will be reimbursed, separately, the cost of
operating the telephone under appropriate bill item in the BoQ.

The offices shall be provided with day and night watchmen and security lights, the
cost of which shall be deemed have been included in the rates for the offices.

The Contractor may be instructed by the Engineer under clause 58 of the General
Conditions of Contract to make payments of general receipted accounts for such items
as stationery, stores, furniture and@gment, claims and allowances for supervision
personnel and any miscellaneous claims or the Engineer may direct the Contractor to
purchase or pay for the above. The Contractor will, on provision of receipts, be paid
under appropriate bill items in the BoQ

The survey equipment to be provided would include:

1. Engineerds automatic | eveNo Wil d NAK

N N

2. Tot al station reading 10606 with tripod

pole with datalogger and survey software to match
Total Station Datalogger. Include data transfer program,
and plotting modes, setting out calculations

and Cogo facilities 1No
3. Levelling staff 5m. with levelling bubble Wild GNLE
or similar 4No
4. 50m. steel band measurirtgpe 2No
5. 30m. linen measuring tape 2No.
6. 3m. aluminium straight edge 2No
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7. 1m. stainless steel straight edge 1No
8. 100m. steel band tape 2No.
9. Draught smands stool 3No.
10. Complete set of highway curves 1No
11. Programmable scientific calculators FX 880Requivalent 4No
12. Survey umbrella 2No.
13. Roll of tracing paper 10No
14. Protractor 360 2No
15. Graph paper A3 size 100No
16. Drawing table 2No.
17. Erasing shield 4No.
18. 3m. ranging rods 9No
19. Marker pens 30No.

The contractor may be directed to pay for stationery, equipment or reagents that are
foresaid and also pay for servicing and repair of the laboratory equipment being used
on the project.

The Contractor shall provide, install and maintain in a good stateepair, such
survey and other equipment as listed for the duration of the contract.

Such equipment shall be of approved manufacture, and shall be made available to the
Engineer for the Engineerodos excl uthreeve us
(3) weeks after the Engineerds order to
and complete to perform the tests. The equipment shall revert to the Employer on
completion of the Contract.

Any del ays to the Cont rtesdaused bythe Ehgmeer Cor
being unable to perform survey work, fi¢
failure to supply and/or maintain the said equipment shall be deemed to have been
caused entirely by the Contractors own actions, and anyseguiences of such delays

shall be interpreted as such.

The payment to comply with this requirement is provided in the Bill of Quantities and
ownership of all equipment paid for as instructed above shall revert to the Employer
after the completion of the \&rks.

Failure by the Contractor to provide or maintain the equipment shall make him
responsible to bear all costs that may
using alternative means of communication, including delays in supervision and
approval of Works by the Engineer.

132.3 COMMUNICATION FOR THE ENGINEEER
(a) Mobile phones
The  Contractor shall provide, connect and maintain mobile phones for the exclusive use by the
Engineer for the duration of the contract. The Contractor shall include the cost of
providing the mobile wunits complete with <cha
connection to the network and all service charges applicable all as directed by the Engineer. The
Contractor shall provide autime with each mobile pone which shall be paid for under prime cost
sum allowed for in the bills of quantities. The mobile telephones shall be WAP enabled-withl e
capabilities and integrated camera of a minimum of 3.0 mega pixels. Payment for these mobiles and
associated ais is included in the Bill of Quantities, and ownership of mobile phones will revert to
the Employer after completion of the Works.

(b) Internet and email services
96
KURA/RMLF/WEA00/2021 -2022 (CATEGORY WOMEN



PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF SHITUHUMKOYEROADIN MUMIAS SUB COUNTMYOT 10

Where directed, the contractor shall provide 24 hours terrestrial or wireless internaneativity

with minimum throughput speed of 128kilobytes per second for the exclusive use by the Engineer,
including all accessories and Terminal Equipment and pay for all associated installation,
maintenance and usage charges throughout the duration ef¢hntract.

The contractor shall allow for the provision and maintenance of internet connectivity and associated
costs as per Appendix to item 1.17 of the Bills of Quantities.

137 ATTENDANCE UPON THE ENGINEER AND HIS STAFF

In addition to the stafftated in Clause 135, the following staff will be provided for the supervision

of work: 1No. Artisans, 2No. Labourers, 1No. Office assistants, 2No. Lab attendants. Additional
attendant staff, as required by the Engineer, shall be paid for under Iter8@D30 of the Bill of
Quantities.

138 VEHICLES AND DRIVERS FOR THE ENGINEER AND HIS STMERFANDOF

PAYMENT

In addition to provisions of the Clause 138 of the Standard Specification, the Contractor shall when
instructed, provide and maintain in good woirkg condition for the exclusive use of the Engineer
and his staff throughout the Contract, the following types and numbers of braaa vehicles or as
specified. The Engineer shall approve the type of vehicles and confirm the number of each type to
be provded. The Contractor shall insure the vehicles comprehensively for any licensed drivers and
shall provide competent drivers during normal working hours and whenever required by the
Engineer. The cost of provision of the vehicle shall be inclusive of ite4fi000 kilometers travelled

in any month.

Should any vehicle supplied not be in roadworthy condition, the Contractor shall provide an

acceptable equivalent replacement vehicle until such a time as the original vehicle is repaired to the
satisfaction dthe Engineer and returned for use.

(a)_Type 1 Vehicles (Double Cabin 4WD Pick up)

Type 1 Vehicles should be four Wheel Drive (4WD), with power assisted steering, Double
wishbone independent suspension at front axle and rigid axle with leaf springs at rear, diesel
propelled engine maximum 2,500 cc. The starting mileage of the vehicle$ sbt exceed
60,000km odometer reading. The vehicles should be fitted with other accessories below:

(a) Spare tyre and wheel jack;

(b) FM radio and CD player;

(c) Power Windows;

(d) Full Air-conditioning;

(e) Immobilizer and antitheft security system;

(e) Driver and passenger SRS Airbags;

(f) Canvas cover over the carrying deck at the back.

At the end of the contract, all type 1 vehicles shall revert to the Contractor.

(c)_Type 2 Vehicles (station wagon/saloon)

Specifications for Type ¥ehicles shall be station wagon/saloon vehicles; petrol propelled engine
maximum 1,800 cc. The starting mileage of the vehicles shall not exceed 60,000km odometer
reading. shall in addition be fitted with a fibre glass body or similar and two columns tohgi
benches on the carting deck at the back.

The Contractor shall insure comprehensively the vehicles for any licensed drivers and shall provide
competent drivers during normal working hours and whenever required by the Engineer.
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At the end dthe contract, all type 2 vehicles shall revert to the Contractor.
Payment of vehicle shall be per vehicle month in item®Qd-017/18 of the BOQ.
139 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS

The Contractor maybe instructed by the Engineer to make payments aragemiscellaneous
accounts for such items as stationary, stores and equipment and miscellaneous supervision personnel
and claims or the Engineer may direct the Contractor to purchase or pay for the above. The
Contractor will be paid on a prime cost bagitus a percentage for overheads and profits under
appropriate items in the Bills of Quantities.

142 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Contractor shall comply with the Statutory Regulations in force in Kenya regarding
environmental protection and waste dispdsand shall liaise with the National Environmental
Management Agency (NEMA).

The Contractor shall ensure so far as is reasonably practicable and to the satisfaction of the Engineer;
that the impact of the construction on the environment shall be kep@atoninimum and that
appropriate measures are taken to mitigate any adverse effects during the construction.

(@) The Contractor shall exercise care to preserve the natural landscape and shall conduct his
construction operations so as to prevent any unnecesdasgruction, scarring, or defacing
of the natural surroundings in the vicinity of the work. Except where clearing is required for
permanent works, all trees, native shrubbery, and vegetation shall be preserved and shall be
protected from damage by the Com act or 6s construction oper
unnecessary destructi on, scarring, damage
operations shall be repaired, replanted, reseeded or otherwise corrected as directed by the
Engineer,and attheCantact or 6 s expense.

(b)  The Contractor shall ensure that measures are in place to control soil erosion and water
pollution, by use of berms, dykes, silt fences, brush barriers, dams, sediment basins, filter
mats, netting, gravel, mulches, grasses, slope draogour banks, and other erosion control
devices and methods. Temporary erosion control provisions shall be coordinated with
permanent erosion control features to assure economical, effective and continuous measures
throughout the period of the works. THeont r act or 6s attention 1 s
of Clause 502, in that works need to be progressively finished so that permanent vegetation
can establish quickly to mitigate soil erosion and erosion of drains.

(c) The Contractor shall provide all thabour, equipment, materials, and means required and
shall carry out proper and efficient measures wherever and as often as necessary to minimise
the dust nuisance.

(d)  The Contractor shall comply with all applicable Kenyan laws, orders and regulations
concening the prevention, control and abatement of excessive noise. Blasting, use of
jackhammers, pile driving, rock crushing, or any other activities producing higltensity
impact noise may be performed at night only upon approval of the Engineer.

(e) Immediatdy after extraction of materials, all borrows pits shall be backfilled to the
satisfaction of the Engineer. In particular borrow pits near the project road shall be backfilled
in such a way that no water collects in them.
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() Spilling of bitumen fuels Oils ahother pollutants shall be cleared up.

(g) The Contractor's attention is drawn to the requirements of the Standard Specification in
regard to the environment and in particular to the following clauses:

Clause 115:
Clause 116:
Clause 136:
Clause 605:
Clause 607:

Construction Generally

Protection from Water

Removal of Camps

Safety and Public Health Requirements Clause

Site Clearance and Removal of Topsoil and Overburden

(h) No additional payment will be made to the Contractor to cover costs arising from the
requirements for this Clause and the Contractor must include these costs in the rates inserted into

the Bills of Quantities.

143 STAFF TRAINING

The Contractor shall allow for training of engineers, technicians and other support staff as

may be instructedy the Engineer.

The payment of the allowances of such staff shall be made as instructed by the Engineer under
the relevant provisions in the Bills of Quantities.
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